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A+E Arrival: 13-AUC -2012 12:51
Upload to Rio
This is when the police came to my home / front door to arrest me. I explained that I had gotten drunk the nights and days before at an event on acholic drink and it had made me ill by causing me to hallucinate. I said to the attending police officers that I had been lying down since contemplating on calling an ambulance until they had arrived at my home address and this happened soon after they told me that I was getting arrested for an Armed Robbery. 
I went to the hospital with the police simply because I believed I had been spiked.
Arrested by Police?
Page Numbers: 12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19
12, Receipt *
13, Notes *
14, Notes *
15, Notes *
16, Notes *
17, Ecg heart check *
18, Mental State *
19, Psychosocial assessment farm *
Emergence, Department-Chase Farm Hospital

(HERTFORDSHIRE CONSTABULARY)
Police Came to mine and arrested me “for an accused shop robbery & a separate car case, I got held then bailed for the robbery then while in custody the next day I got re arrested, straight away.
Arrest 
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Enfield AAC
Faxed referral received from CFH A&E Dr Smith Reported SC was under police arrest (for crime related offence) and four police officers brought him to CFH A&E due to effects of LSD he took over the weekend. He had about 2 x paper LSD last Saturday and? 5mcg liquid LSD on Sunday, also had about 1 bottle of rum yesterday. Had been partying over the weekend at a festival. Was under care of medics (? had first aid) at the festival. Was agitated on arrival, but calm down later? hallucinating, seeing different colors. No other risk or symptoms identified. Dr Smith reported that these LSD effects might last for about 48hours. Referral triaged and advised that he did not need an emergency mental health assessment at present. Advised for him to see his GP. Likely would be arrested by police.
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Errors on my PNC Record: --
On the 
12/02/2014
Emails again got sent to westminster.gov@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk 
 regarding failing to surrender on my PNC, criminal Record. Westminster sent the memorandum of conviction via an email after my request to the courthouse; I received this email on the
17/02/2014
not too long after us paying for it. When I received the email, I acknowledged that it demonstrated what I claimed all about and that it was in error. The failing to surrender got dismissed by the court a long time beforehand, so it should have never of been placed on my PNC record and this error on my criminal record is why I got sent to prison, due to no fault of my own. I know it should not be on a copy of my Police Record, stating that I got found guilty of this offence. In understanding this error and knowing that many more were on my record to which I disputed knowledge about I continued in my search for answers; Then on the
19/02/2014
more Email’s got sent to another courthouse such as Highbury Corner Magistrates Court, to have all my PNC records checked, for cases that were heard by Enfield Court which Edmonton Police dealt with. This took time to address as there where a list of Records I wanted checked. While waiting for my replies from the courthouses regarding my criminal recorded being in error so I felt depressed because of all the ongoing in my life so I attend to the local doctors to explain how the police court case and bail conditions deterred, my life away from being in harmony.
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
231. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell Doctors
/ Page Numbers: 542,
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 25 February 2014 11:01 
To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD' 
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Doctors 
Attachments: Meds-from-doctor.pdf 
Hi Josey 
Simon has just come from the doctors; his doctor is referring him to the hospital and has started him on tablets please see attached. His doctor said if you need a letter then can you write to them. 
Lorraine
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From: JJRI S WARREN 
DRJTHOMAS 
DRD ABIDOYE
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY
Thank you for seeing this 33-year-old Afro-Caribbean man.
Page Numbers: 9 
Thank you for seeing this 33-year-old Afro-Caribbean man. He gives a history of symptoms of anxiety and depression, which have been on-going for a few months. His symptoms have progressively got worse and he has been having some suicidal thoughts, although he has not made any concrete plans to do anything. He says that the only reason he has not acted on these suicidal thoughts is because of his ex- patient and family. He is currently involved with the criminal justice system and is -currently - on probation. He is under curfew and there have been imposed- restrictions on his movements.
Gazebo Case!
Doctors!
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From: JJRI S WARREN 
DRJTHOMAS 
DRD ABIDOYE
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY
Thank you for seeing this 33-year-old Afro-Caribbean man.
Page Numbers: 9 
28/02/2014 10:00 02688059994
NIGTINGALE SURGERY
page 02/03
JJRI S WARREN DRJTHOMAS DRD ABIDOYE
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY 1-3 NIGHTINGALE ROAD EDMONTON
LONDON N9 BAI Tel: 0208 805 9997 Fax: 0208805
www.nightingalehousesurgery.nhs.uk
26 February 2014
DA/KM/12444
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
Consultant Psychiatrist Enfield Mental Health Triage Team
Chase Farm Hospital URGENT
Dear Doctor
Re: Mr. Simon Cordell DOB: 26-Jan,.1981 NHS No: 434 0961671
109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield. Middlesex. EN3 7JQ Tel No: 07961833021
Thank you for seeing this 33-year-old Afro-Caribbean man. He gives a history of symptoms of anxiety and depression, which have been on-going for a few months. His symptoms have progressively got worse and he has been having some suicidal thoughts, although he has not made any concrete plans to do anything. He says that the only reason he has not acted on these suicidal thoughts is because of his ex- patient and family. He is currently involved with the criminal justice system and is -currently - on probation. He is under curfew and there have been imposed- restrictions on his movements. He says he is finding it very difficult to cope with the conditions of his - sentence, mainly the confinement to his home. He says that his relationship with is partner appears to have broken down because of what he describes as the tough - conditions of his probation. He continues to feel very low and anxious when he is confined- to his home. - He is having difficulty sleeping. He has had problems with depression in the past and was referred to the psychiatric services in 2012. He has agreed to commence anti-depressant medication today in the form of Sertraline 50mg once daily. He requested some sleeping tablets and I have given him 10 tablets! of Zopiclone 3.75mg 1-2 tabs nocte to be used Infrequently.
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Receipt
JJRI S WARREN 
DRJTHOMAS 
DRD ABIDOYE
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY
Page Numbers: 11
28/02/2014
10:00
02088059994
NIGTINGALE SURGERY
PAGE 01/03
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY 1-3 NIGHTINGALE ROAD EDMONTON N9 8AJ
TEL NO: 02088059997
FAX NO 0208 8059994 WWW nightingalehousesuigery.nhs.uk
FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION HEADER SHEET
TO: Mental Health
FOR ATTENTION OF:
FROM: Dr. Abidoye
PACEs No: 1 of 3
DATE: 28/02/2014
TIME: 10AM 
MESS^GEMDDITIONAL COMMENTS
Dr. Johnathan S. Warren Dr. Jade l Thomas Dr. Depo Abidoye
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 04 Mar 2014
Last Amended by Details: 04 Mar 2014
Iain Williams Nursing
Page Numbers:106
Originator Details: 04 Mar 2014 09:07
Iain Williams Nursing
Originally Entered by Details: 04 Mar 2014 09:07
Iain Williams Last Amended by Details: 04 Mar 2014 09:07
Iain Williams Validated by Details: 04 Mar 2014 09:07
Iain Williams Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed Triage Screening
Plan - Triage assessment
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Enfield Triage Team 25 Crown Lane Southgate London N14 5SH
You have been referred
Page Numbers: 4
You have been referred to our Triage Service for a New Patient Assessment
Date of Appointment:
Monday 17th March 2014
Yours sincerely Carol Campbell
CC: Dr Abidoye, Nightingale House Surgery, 1-3 Nightingale Road, London N9 8AJ
Doctors!
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Enfield Triage Team 25 Crown Lane Southgate London N14 5SH
You have been referred
Page Numbers: 4
BARNET 
LONDON BOROUGH ENFIELD COUNCIL
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust
RIO NO: 1058177
NHS NO: 4340961671
6th March 2014
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
Mr. Simon Cordell
109 Burncroft Avenue
Enfield
EN3 7JQ
Enfield Triage Team
25 Crown Lane
Southgate
London
N145SH
TEAM NO: 0208 702 5000 Option 2
Tel: 0208 361 1770 
Fax: 0208 362 0489
Dear Mr. Cordell
You have been referred to our Triage Service for a New Patient Assessment subsequent to a recent telephone conversation, whereby a choice of appointment dates and times were discussed. I am writing to confirm your chosen appointment, which is detailed as follows:
Date of Appointment: Monday 17th March 2014
Appointment Time: 09.30am
Doctor:	Dr G Jarvis
Location: Enfield Triage, 58-60 Silver Street, Enfield EN1 3EP
You may want a member of your family or a close friend to accompany you when you attend for Assessment. The appointment will last approximately up to 1 hours. As we are trying to provide a service to a large number of service users, it would be helpful if you could let us know if you are NOT able to attend your appointment. Failure to advise us of your non-attendance may result in you being discharged back to your referrer.
Yours sincerely
Carol Campbell
CC: Dr Abidoye, Nightingale House Surgery, 1-3 Nightingale Road, London N9 8AJ
Chairman: Michael Fox
Chief Executive: Maria Kane
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Notes
106
Patient's mum called requesting earlier appointment with Dr Jarvis. A booked appointment was made for Monday 
17th March,
9.30 by Carol Campbell. Dr Jarvis was informed. Since patient's mother called, Dr Jarvis and will now see patient tomorrow – Tuesday
11th March
 at 9.30am in Silver Street.
Doctors!
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Patient's mum called requesting earlier appointment with Dr Jarvis. A booked appointment was made for Monday 17th March, 9.30 by Carol Campbell. Dr Jarvis was informed. Since patient's mother called Dr Jarvis and will now see patient tomorrow - Tuesday 11th March at 9.30am in Silver Street.
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Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis.
Hospital Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
On
11/03/2014 
due concerns about suicidal thoughts and anxiety. He was prescribed Sertraline anti-depressant. He was stressed about a pending court case as he was accused of burglary. He described experiencing poor sleep and weight loss.
Doctors!
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103
Notes
104
Enfield Triage Team 58-60 Silver Street New Assessment / Dr Jarvis (ST5), Mr Cordell, Mr Cordell's mother Diagnosis / Adjustment reaction - predominantly anxiety / Medication: Nil
Plan:
1.	If Mr Cordell would like to try medication Sertraline starting at 50 mg for one week then increasing up to 100 mg would be a good choice.
2.	Crisis plan agreed with Mr Cordell if he feels like acting on his suicidal
105
leaving school, he went on to get jobs in the construction industry. Mr Cordell says he has tried to build himself up a business for providing
Doctors!
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· On the 11/03/2014; I got assessed: --
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1
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis.
Hospital Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
“Not Relevant!”
33,
“Not Relevant!”
34,
“Not Relevant!”
35,
on 11.03.14 due concerns about suicidal thoughts and anxiety. He was prescribed Sertraline anti-depressant. He was stressed about a pending court case as he was accused of burglary. He described experiencing poor sleep and weight loss.
36,
“Not Relevant!”
37
“Not Relevant!”
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104,
Enfield Triage Team
58-60 Silver Street
New Assessment
Dr Jarvis (ST5),
Mr Cordell,
Mr Cordell's mother Diagnosis
Adjustment reaction - predominantly anxiety
Medication: Nil
Plan:
1. If Mr Cordell would like to try medication Sertraline starting at 50 mg for one week then increasing up to 100 mg would be a good choice.
1. Crisis plan agreed with Mr Cordell if he feels like acting on his suicidal thoughts (call crisis team, or Samaritans or an ambulance).
1. Discuss with team at MDT for advice around sources of support
1. Mr Cordell to consider psychotherapy to address problems from the past.
Thank you for referring this 33-year-old man with low mood, suicidal thoughts and anxiety. He attended an appointment at the Silver Street Clinic 11.03.14 with his mother Lorraine. Mr Cordell explained to me that he is under a lot of stress at the moment due to a pending court case. He told me he is accused of burglary, but that he had been wrongly accused and the police had falsified items on his criminal record. He said that the record had led to the judge placing restrictive bail conditions including being at home in his flat after 8 pm. This has meant Mr Cordell has not been able to work for the last nine months (as he normally works as a DJ and party host with most work going on beyond that time). The bail conditions have just been extended for a further six months. Mr Cordell feels that these restrictive conditions have made him feel "a prisoner” in his own home. Mr Cordell describes feeling anxious most days. He says he has a poor appetite and has lost "3 stone" in weight over the last 9 months. He says he often finds his thoughts are overactive and will not give him any rest. Mr Cordell says he finds it difficult to get off to sleep, sometimes not until 5am, but then will stay in bed until midday. His mother says she has noticed him become "more aggressive" and trying to isolate himself from others. Mr Cordell says he frequently has suicidal thoughts and that he has been researching ways to kill himself "on YouTube". These have included "poisoning, over-dose, hanging". He said that he has tried to kill himself by hanging in the past. He says he has all the materials at home ready to act on his thoughts and has done so for the last nine months. He says what stops him from acting on these thoughts is a desire for justice, wanting to be proved innocent at trial. He says the police are very worried about him, saying "they know they have messed up and now I am on their most vulnerable list, I call 101 regularly, I had police officers out to my flat twice last week to check on my safety".
Mr Cordell says he feels angry with the police, that he has been victimised by them because of the colour of his skin and that he will continue to be victimised by them.
Past Psychiatric History
Mr Cordell tried to hang himself at the age of 16 when in a young offender’s institution; he says he 1st consciousness and needed to be resuscitated. He was moved to a high security hospital and kept in seclusion on a number of occasions, but he says he would destroy the padded cell with his teeth. He says he was seen regularly by a psychiatrist called Dr Caplin from "the safe project". He says there was a second occasion where he tried to hang himself when in a cell after he was sentenced. He has not had contact with mental health services for the last 15 years.
Past Medical History: Nil
Personal History:
Mr Cordell was born at North Middlesex University Hospital. He has a younger brother and sister. Mr Cordell says he knows his maternal grandmother attempted suicide on a number of occasions and had had psychiatric hospital admissions. Mr Cordell's father worked as a union representative and his mother ran her own computer company. Mr Cordell says he did not get on well with his father who was a violent man. He was violent towards Mr Cordell, Mr Cordell's mother and siblings. Mr Cordell left home at the age of fifteen and was homeless for a while. He was placed in to care after stealing a pint of milk. He was placed in a series of children's care homes around the UK, but says that each time he would steal a car and drive back to London. Mr Cordell said he was pushed hard to achieve at school by his father and that he was "an A-star student" for most of the time. He says he was intelligent and would do the work at other times and as a result would often just "mess about" in class. He went on to college and studied engine mechanics, completing a city & guilds qualification. After
105
leaving school, he went on to get jobs in the construction industry. Mr Cordell says he has tried to build himself up a business for providing party entertainment. At the moment he says he is not able to earn from this due to the restrictions of his bail. Mr Cordell has had one long term relationship which he describes as "my first true love". This is with a woman called Diana who is currently studying physiotherapy. They were together thirteen years but he says she has moved back out of his flat in recent months. Mr Cordell thinks this is secondary to the repeated involvement of the police in their lives and the stress this has caused. Mr Cordell lives in a one-bedroom council flat. He says things have been financially difficult in recent months as his benefits were stopped and he has had to borrow from friends and relatives. His benefits have been restarted now. Mr Cordell says he does not smoke tobacco and does not drink alcohol. He says he does occasionally smoke "skunk".
Forensic History:
Mr Cordell was put in a Young Offender's Institution at the age of 16 after repeated driving offences (driving without a license) Mr Cordell says he has not been in trouble with the police for a number of years. He had stolen some trainers at a festival in 2009 and prior to that had not been in trouble since 2005. He denied any violent offences. Mr Cordell currently stands accused of burglary. He has a solicitor and the case will not be heard until July at the earliest.
Mental State Examination:
Mr Cordell presented as a tall mixed-race man with short dark hair and beard, dressed appropriately in trousers and coat. He sat in a relaxed manner throughout our interview making good eye contact. His speech was a little rapid, but normal in rhythm and tone. His mood was described as "anxious", objectively it was a little low with a reactive affect. There was no evidence of formal thought disorder; content focused around the problems caused by his bail conditions. He described suicidal thoughts but said he had no plan to act on the thoughts due to wanting justice first. Mr Cordell denied abnormal perceptions and was not obviously responding to any. Cognition was not formally assessed but appeared grossly intact. Mr Cordell could see that most of his problems flowed from the very difficult set of circumstances he finds himself in and that he did not think he is "crazy".
Opinion:
Mr Cordell is a 33-year-old man presenting with anxiety and suicidal thoughts over the last nine months in the context of having a pending court case with no clear date or outcome yet. I would agree with Mr Cordell's own assessment that he does not have a major mental disorder. He has symptoms of anxiety in keeping with the stressful circumstances he finds himself in. He also displays a number of maladaptive psychological coping mechanisms, which likely flow from his difficult childhood with a violent father. His suicidal thoughts and acts have been a long running feature, becoming particularly acute at times of involvement with the criminal justice system.
Management:
We agreed a crisis plan today should Mr Cordell feel inclined to act on his suicidal thoughts. We agreed he would either call the Crisis Team (0208 702 5060) or the Samaritans (08457 90 90 90). If these sources of support did not workout, I said he could always call an ambulance in an emergency. We agreed that he could try an antidepressant medication if he chose to, although he remained ambivalent about this at consultation. Sertraline 50 mg OD increasing to 100 mg OD after one week, continuing as long as necessary would be appropriate. I also discussed psychotherapy with Mr Cordell today. He was not sure about this at present. If Mr Cordell would like psychotherapy the IAPT (Improving Access to Psychological Therapies) service would seem like an appropriate place to get this. We have not made plans to follow Mr Cordell up. If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Yours sincerely
Dr Gareth Jarvis MBChB MR C Psych
ST5 General Adult Psychiatry


5
· On the 11/03/2014; I got assessed: --
On the 11/03/2014; I got assessed by Dr Jarvis, who's based on Silver Street, opposite the Enfield police station and Civic Centre, of my free will I arranged the meeting. In doing so I explained to him all and showed evidence of how this had stopped me from working, he told me in reply that he would also get upset with the police if they done the same to him, I soon after left his office.
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Telephone contact with Ms Mother (Mr Cordell's mother)
Ms Cordell was wondering when a letter would be sent out as Mr Cordell would be in court tomorrow.  I told Ms Cordell that a letter has now been written and would be being sent out as soon as is possible. Ms Cordell also asked if Mr Cordell would be offered counselling. I told her that Mr Cordell had been ambivalent about this in the meeting and we left it that he would choose whether to pursues this and I would send out some self-referral forms about it.
Doctors!
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Telephone contact with Ms Lorraine Cordell (Mr Cordell's mother)
Ms Cordell was wondering when a letter would be sent out as Mr Cordell would be in court tomorrow. I told Ms Cordell that a letter has now been written and would be being sent out as soon as is possible. Ms Cordell also asked if Mr Cordell would be offered counselling. I told her that Mr Cordell had been ambivalent about this in the meeting and we left it that he would choose whether to pursues this and I would send out some self-referral forms about it.
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Dr. Gareth Jarvis MBChB MRC Psych ST5 General Adult Psychiatry to Dr. Andrews, Consultant Psychiatrist
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To be opened by addressee only
Dr Abidoye
Nightingale House Surgery!
Page Numbers: 7
New Assessment
Dr Jarvis (ST5), Mr Cordell, Mr Cordell's mother.
Diagnosis
Adjustment reaction - predominantly anxiety
Medication
Nil
Enfield Triage Service
25 Crown Lane
Southgate London N14 5SH
Trust Chairman:	Michael Fox
Trust Chief Executive: Maria Kane
Director of Community Housing and Adult Social Care: Ray James
Doctors!
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Simon Cordell GP Assessment Letter
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ENFIELD
Council
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey 
Mental Health NHS Trust
Private & Confidential
To be opened by addressee only 
Dr Abidoye
Nightingale House Surgery 1-3 Nightingale Road London N9 8AJ
Dear Dr. Abidoye
Re: Mr Simon CORDELL-
DOB: 26 Jan 1981
109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex, EN3 7JQ
New Assessment
Dr Jarvis (ST5), Mr Cordell, Mr Cordell's mother.
Diagnosis
Adjustment reaction - predominantly anxiety
Medication
Nil
Enfield Triage Service
25 Crown Lane
Southgate London N145SH
Tel: 0208 702 5000 Fax:0208 362 0489
GJ/r1058177
NHS No. 434 096 1671
18th March 2014
Plan
1. If Mr Cordell would like to try medication Sertraline starting at 50mg for one week then increasing up to 100mg would be a good choice.
1. Crisis plan agreed with Mr Cordell if he feels like acting on his suicidal thoughts (call Crisis Team, or Samaritans or an ambulance).
1. Discuss with team at MDT for advice around sources of support.
1. Mr Cordell to consider psychotherapy to address problems from the past.
Thank you for referring this 33-year-old man with low mood, suicidal thoughts, and anxiety. He attended an appointment at the Silver Street Clinic 11.03.14 with his mother Lorraine.
Mr Cordell explained to me that he is under a lot of stress at the moment due to a pending court case. He told me he is accused of burglary, but that he had been wrongly accused and the police had falsified items on his criminal record. He said that the record had led to the judge placing restrictive bail conditions including being at home in his flat after 8 pm. This has meant Mr Cordell has not been able to work for the last nine months (as he normally works as a DJ and party host with most work going on beyond that time). The bail conditions have just been extended for a further six months. Mr Cordell feels that these restrictive conditions have made him feel "a prisoner" in his own home.
Mr Cordell describes feeling anxious most days. He says he has a poor appetite and has lost "3 stone" in weight over the last 9 months. He says he often finds his thoughts are overactive and will not give him any rest. Mr Cordell says he finds it difficult to get off to sleep, sometimes not until 5am, but then will stay in bed until midday. His mother says she has noticed him become "more aggressive" and trying to isolate himself from others.
Trust Chairman: Michael Fox
Trust Chief Executive: Maria Kane
Director of Community Housing and Adult Social Care: Ray James
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Page Numbers: 7
28/02/2014 10:00	02688059994
NIGTINGALE SURGERY
PAGE 02/03
JJRI S WARREN	
DR J THOMAS
DR D ABIDOYE
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY	
1-3 NIGHTINGALE ROAD
EDMONTON
LONDON N9 BAI 
Tel: 0208 805 9997 
Fax: 0208805 www.nightingalehousesurgery.nhs.uk
26 February 2014 
DA/KM/12444
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
Consultant Psychiatrist Enfield Mental Health Triage Team
Chase Farm Hospital: URGENT
Dear Doctor
Re: Mr. Simon Cordell
DOB: 26-Jan,.1981
NHS No: 434 0961671
109 Burncroft Avenue. Enfield. Middlesex. EN3 7JQ
Tel No: 07961833021
Thank you for seeing this 33-year-old Afro-Caribbean man. He gives a history of symptoms of anxiety and depression. which have been on-going for a few months. His symptoms have progressively got worse and he has been having some suicidal thoughts. although he has not made any concrete plans to do anything. He says that the only reason he has not acted on these suicidal thoughts is because of his ex- patient and family.
He is currently involved with the criminal justice system and is -currently - on probation. He is under curfew and there have been imposed- restrictions on his movements. He says he is finding it very difficult to cope with the conditions of his - sentence. mainly the confinement t. his home. He says that his relationship with is partner appears to have broken down because of what he describes as the tough - conditions of his probation. He continues to feel very low and anxious when he is confined- to his home. - He is having difficulty sleeping.
He has had problems with depression in the past and was referred to the psychiatric services in 20I 1s. He has agreed to commence anti-depressant medication today in the form of Sertraline 50mg once daily. He requested some sleeping tablets and I have given him 10 tablets! of Zopiclone 3.75mg 1-2 tabs nocte to be used Infrequently.
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End of Picture!
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From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 25 March 2014 10:34
To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: RE: Simon Doctors Report
Attachments: Dr Jarvis.pdf
Hi Josey
Please see attached report for doctor
Lorraine
From: JOSEPHINE WARD [Mail To:josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com]
Sent: 24 March 2014 22:12
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Re: FW: Response to Information request Ref
380680 (ref: 380680)
Hi Lorraine
I have been out on an attempted murder last night and most of today and this evening I have been highlighting raw call data for the barrister to minimise my client's knowledge in a conspiracy to supply firearms case presently going to trial. I will call you tomorrow in the afternoon to discuss.
Regards
Josephine
On Mon, Mar 24, 2014 at 8:33 PM, Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Josey
Please see the email I got for Southwark council. It seems they even they had problems due to the address but after I give them the updated email for my request for Bianca Road, SE15.6SJ they found the information it also seems they knew about the party for
04/05/2013
05/05/2014
before it had even happened as they got information on the
01/05/2013
that a party was going to take place on the
04/05/2013
so, they went to the building on the
01/05/2013
and spoke to the squatters on this date which proves it was already being squatted before Simon went to the building on the
04/05/2013.
Simon always through the council told him that the Noise Abatement Notice was put on the building in the
Feb 2013
but as you can see it was put in place on the
03/05/2013
But I wonder who give the council the information on the
01/05/2013
about the party for the
04/05/2013
05/05/2014
it must have been someone that the council would have believed could it have been the police?
It also does show the police was there but that the council did not take their IDs which does not help but it does show the police was there. Also is there any update from Jemi about the
18/03/2014
for court as to what was said, and the bail application?
Lorraine
786,787,788,789,
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· Disrepair! 
· The 2nd Curfew for the Asbo Interim Order Condition’s got granted in Error!
· The banging at Me Continued!
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Enfield Crisis Resolution and Home Treatment team Referral Form 
Page Numbers: 1
Doctors!
Ozzie telephone call to the police/Asbo!

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral 21/01.2016
Date of assessment 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form.
-For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis.
Hospital	Not applicable
Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP. Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton,
 London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
On 
19/11/2014 
Mr Cordell’s mother phoned the hub (triage team) and reported that he was paranoid towards her and towards the police. In response the home treatment visited the same day. When home treatment workers arrived the same day, the police were present and reported that Mr Cordell had been screaming in distress. The police said that they had found Mr Cordell using a gas canister and thought that he was using nitrous oxide. He was referred for a Mental Health Act assessment.
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Colin Clancy Nursing
Page Numbers:101+ 102
105
Notes
102
CRHT:
Mother, 0208 245 7454 Father, Ben: 07415 388 734 We spoke initially with mother on phone. She reiterated that Simon has suffered years of harassment by
Doctors!
Ozzie telephone call to the police!
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Lucy Clitherow
Page Numbers:102
ECRHTT- 
Referral taken from Simon's Mother as the situation was discussed with Scott Kerr and Helen Moorey and it was decided that the team would go and assess Simon at his home address. Simon’s mother called in to say that he has kicked his father out of the house as he heard him talking with staff from the hub and is now extremely paranoid towards him. He thinks that he is teaming up with his mother against him. Simon's mother! expressed that he is not a threat to anyone but himself. It was advised that two members of staff carry out the assessment.
Doctors!
Ozzie telephone call to the police!
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Kyieka Downie
Page Numbers:102
HUB, 
Spoke with the mother! Simon is not living with her and is not willing to communicate with the mother as he deems her as evil. The mother stated he is not willing to accept any help she is also unsure whether Simon would give consent to make a referral. Mother left me with Simon father number. Ben 07415 388 734 Spoke with Simon father and he explained that he needs to calm Simon down and try to get his consent to accept help and will call the hub back later today
Doctors!
Ozzie telephone call to the police!
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Lucy Clitherow
Page Numbers:103
ECRHTT- 
Telephone call received from Simon's Mother to say that he is really unwell. He is extremely paranoid towards her; he thinks the television is talking to him and is having quite a lot of trouble with the police. He is very paranoid towards them also. I have given her the number for the Hub to make a referral for her Son. He is currently staying with his Father as he is so paranoid towards his Mother. She said that his Father would help as much as he could, but he doesn’t know how Simon will react if he hears his Father talking about him.
Doctors!
Ozzie telephone call to the police!

7
· The Medical home treatment team came to set me up and get me
Doctors!
Ozzie telephone call to the police!

--
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Enfield Crisis Resolution and Home Treatment team Referral Form 
Page Numbers: 1
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End of Picture!

2
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP Sam Curtis. / Hospital	Not applicable - Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel: 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD
Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
-
32
“Not Relevant to Day!”
33,
“Not Relevant to Day!”
34,
“Not Relevant to Day!”
35,
On 19.11.14 Mr Cordell’s mother phoned the hub (triage team) and reported that he was paranoid towards her and towards the police. In response the home treatment visited the same day. When home treatment workers arrived the same day, the police were present and reported that Mr Cordell had been screaming in distress. The police said that they had found Mr Cordell using a gas canister and thought that he was using nitrous oxide. He was referred for a Mental Health Act assessment.
36,
“Not Relevant to Day!”

37
“Not Relevant to Day!”
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Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Colin Clancy Nursing
Page Numbers:101+ 102
101,
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014 19:12
Colin Clancy Nursing
Originally Entered by Details: 19 Nov 2014 19:19
Colin Clancy Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014 20:26
Colin Clancy Validated by Details: 19 Nov 2014 20:26
Colin Clancy Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
102.
CRHT:
Mother, Lorraine: 0208 245 7454 
Father, Ben: 07415 388 734
We spoke initially with mother on phone. She reiterated that Simon has suffered years of harassment by the police for past offences. Not all true. She has spoken with him today and he has been extremely angry with her and the father. We stated to mother that we will be tactful and say only that the family were concerned.
We attended the flat around 17.30. There were police outside. They had been attempting to enter as they had received complaints from neighbours due to Simon screaming out in distress.
We spoke with the officers and explained that we were from the mental health services. They stated that they had not properly spoken with him and observed him to be holding a small gas cannister, possibly sniffing nitrous oxide for recreational purposes. 
We all jointly spoke with his mother and she requested that CRHT do not attempt to see him following this as it will antagonise the situation.
19.30: Spoke with Lorraine. She stated that a friend is currently with him and he is calmer. The coincidental timing of the police attending has caused him to blame Lorraine for calling police. He is convinced that she is also conspiring against her. he has stated to her that he is feeling persecuted, he is paranoid and suffering ideas of reference from the TV constantly.
Lorraine explained that he has had an ASBO put on him due to being aggressive when in court, he has been bailed to his own address c/o a burglary accusation in June 2014.
Lorraine spoke of her own mother who has been treated for BPAD and was prescribed clozaril with good effect. Mother is now deceased c/o cancer complications.
Lorraine states that Simon has suffered sexual abuse as part of a paedophile ring when younger. This is the source of his anger and subsequent treatment under CAMHS. He has refused to talk about it for years and has declined any therapy / counselling for this so far. Lorraine states that she does not want him to be asked about any sexual abuse.
I informed mother of the remit of HTT and that he may be potentially prescribed an antipsychotic for his emerging paranoid psychosis. She reiterates that he will most likely refuse all medicine interventions. He has been prescribed medicine for Crohn's disease. He does not take.
We have mutually agreed to plan:
- CRHT to call mother tomorrow am to negotiate another visit to assess

4
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Lucy Clitherow
Page Numbers:102
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014 15:50
Lucy Clitherow Administrative
Originally Entered by Details: 19 Nov 2014 15:53
Lucy Clitherow Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014 15:53
Lucy Clitherow Validated by Details: (UNVALIDATED)
Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
ECRHTT- Referral taken from Simon's Mother as the situation was discussed with Scott Kerr and Helen Moorey and it was decided that the team would go and assess Simon at his home address.
Simon’s mother called in to say that he has kicked his father out of the house as he heard him talking with staff from the hub and is now extremely paranoid towards him. He thinks that he is teaming up with his mother against him.
Simon's mother Lorraine expressed that he is not a threat to anyone but himself. It was advised that two members of staff carry out the assessment.
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Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Kyieka Downie
Page Numbers:102
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014 14:29
Kyieka Downie Administrative
Originally Entered by Details: 19 Nov 2014 14:37
Kyieka Downie Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014 14:39
Kyieka Downie Validated by Details: (UNVALIDATED)
Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
HUB
Spoke with the mother Lorraine, Simon is not living with her and is not willing to communicate with the mother as he deems her as evil. The mother stated he is not willing to accept any help she is also unsure whether Simon would give consent to make a referral. Mother left me with Simon father number Ben 07415 388 734. Spoke with Simon father and he explained that he needs to calm Simon down and try to get his consent to accept help and will call the hub back later today.
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Lucy Clitherow
Page Numbers:103
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014 12:31
Lucy Clitherow Administrative
Originally Entered by Details: 19 Nov 2014 12:33
Lucy Clitherow Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014 12:33
Lucy Clitherow Validated by Details: (UNVALIDATED)
Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
ECRHTT- 
Telephone call received from Simon's Mother to say that he is really unwell. He is extremely paranoid towards her; he thinks the television is talking to him and is having quite a lot of trouble with the police. He is very paranoid towards them also. I have given her the number for the Hub to make a referral for her Son. 
He is currently staying with his Father as he is so paranoid towards his Mother. She said that his Father would help as much as he could, but he doesn’t know how Simon will react if he hears his Father talking about him.
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The Medical home treatment team came to set me up and get me because of Ozzie: - Clinic!
With the whole understanding, my mother sub jested that I rearrange a meeting at the clinic and attended with my issues of concerns being raised, so I arranged the appointment for the following morning. When I attended the clinic for the second time I once again had to wait for what was a long time to get seen, when a acclimatizing asked me to follow her into a room, by me doing what she requested we took a seat in the room and spoke, while discussing the issues that I was trying to solve, so to be sure of the full understanding of a true and whole picture of what was going on in my life, I took a look into the folder the culmination had in her position on her desk top table, this folder related to my medical notes, on doing this and taking the best glance possible of the paperwork, I noticed the test result said it subjected that I may be a carrier of the blood, so showed my upset and requested an official company headed letter to get made to my person so for it to state this new information of relevance and also request that of a formal apologise, the clinicians agreed for this to get completed and I left their premises to go back home.
The Medical home treatment team came to set me up and get me because of Ozzie: - 
Update: 19/11/2014
Not being able to bear the sound problems with my flat anymore; I thought what gets done to me, is; “wrong.” This was when I was to realise how inadequate the sound proofing in my flat really, was. Because Ozzie had wanted his friend to live with him, he kept pretence that he could not hear me and my first partner over the first five years. I was to find out how much this was a lie. I was angry with Ozzie because he caused a lot of unneeded stress on my relationship, for so many years prior and he kept breaking promises to fix the problem. So, when the police arrested me in the burglary case and I got put on the bail conditions I had gone to Ozzie house and spoke to him, I took a seat in his flat with him, so to sort out the problems in mine and my partner’s life’s, I did this so to address Ozzie with the issue. I explained myself in full and how this was having an effect on us. After coming home, I had been upset due to what had got explained to me, by my new partner at that point in time. What I was to find out later was that Ozzie had been listening through the walls of my upset. I still to date cannot believe what he has done to me, and my loved ones, he had made an emergency 999 phone call to the police about overhearing me in my own home and then the police called the doctors to arrive for the first time in my life and this was not be the only time the doctors would visit me. Allegations state that I became paranoid about my mother to whom I and my mother disputed, the home treatment team attended my home address on this date and made a call to my mother. When the home treatment team turned up to my flat the police was already there, the Home treatment team phoned and spoke to my mother asking her, if she understood why the police was there, which she replied to them no, she also explained to the Home treatment team that the police kept coming into my flat for no reason. The Home treatment team then talked to the police and left my mother on hold. My mother heard what got said by the police to the Home treatment team as too why they were at my address again. The police said they got a phone call: stating that I was shouting, they gave the Home treatment team 3 different door numbers to my entrance door, which were all wrong. Not one person admitted that they understood who made the 999 calls to the police. The Home treatment team told the police to leave. On this day I was fine until the police turned up at my flat once again. I was not shouting or upset, so do not really, believe someone called the police, worried about me or if they did, they were setting me up. Due to how the police are with me, I got upset and would not open the door, so I sometimes shout to the police in these situations, through the door, as I feel safer, the police do not leave me alone, so why would I open my door when I am on my own, I always feel safer waiting until someone I have contacted gets to my flat, so they can see what is going on. Home treatment team told my mother I seemed to upset for them to talk to and she told them it was no wonder the police are going to his flat all the time when he has done nothing wrong.

The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
I get ashamed to be human because of the way the Enfield Homes and the Enfield council and Metropolitans police are treating me and let some members of my neighbours treat me!
The Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes employees aloud the occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by
Stain knocked on my letter box and woke me up again this morning, when he is leaving his premises playing with my letter box!
117 Burncroft Avenue and 113 keep on continually, reiterating to flushing the toilet when I am in the bathtub!
113 and 117 woke me up by assailing me intentionally by stamping and dropping articles above my head in my front room and all other living rooms!
Slamming the main, communal ingress door closed!
Victimizing me with intent of using the same repeated items of the building fixtures such as slamming on and off the water taps to have tortures effects on me within my rented home is unfair living circumstances!

Disrepair!
The disregard for my well-being for my own safety due to the disrepair issues is incorrect and a crime made by my landlords towards me!   

Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going on I continued working on Creating a new and up to date event First Aid Provision Policy and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00 Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defence Work!
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!
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· Disrepair! 
· The 2nd Curfew for the Asbo Interim Order Condition’s got granted in Error!
· The banging at Me Continued!
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form!
Date of initial referral
20/11/2014
Date of assessment
25/11/2014
Page Numbers: 2
Assessing AMHP: M Garrord/1 Anjaneyan, Hospital Chase Farm Hospital, The Ridgeway, Enfield, EN2 8JL
Consultant: Dr Helen Moorey, ECRHT, Ivy House, Chase Farm Hospital, The Ridgeway, Enfield, EN2 8JL Tel 02087025060
- For use when compulsory powers are being considered

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 20 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 20 Nov 2014
Teeresh Bundhun Nursing
Page Numbers:100
ECRHTT
Following a discussion with team consultant it was agreed that a MHAA would be required.
T/C was made to AMHP Alex France to refer Simon for a mental health AX.
Plan
Await MHAA from AHMP.
No further HV from HTT due to risk presented by Simon.	
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 20 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 20 Nov 2014
Teeresh Bundhun Nursing
Page Numbers:100 + 101
100
Notes
101
ECRHTT
T/C was made to Simon's mother this morning to inform her that we were planning to come and Ax Simon this
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Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form!
Date of initial referral
20/11/2014
Date of assessment
25/11/2014
Page Numbers: 2
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End of Picture!
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 20 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 20 Nov 2014
Teeresh Bundhun Nursing
Page Numbers:100
Originator Details: 20 Nov 2014 15:58
Teeresh Bundhun Nursing
Originally Entered by Details: 20 Nov 2014 16:25
Teeresh Bundhun Last Amended by Details: 20 Nov 2014 16:25
Teeresh Bundhun Validated by Details: 20 Nov 2014 16:25
Teeresh Bundhun Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
ECRHTT
Following a discussion with team consultant it was agreed that a MHAA would be required. T/C was made to AMHP Alex France to refer Simon for a mental health AX.
Plan
Await MHAA from AHMP.
No further HV from HTT due to risk presented by Simon.
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Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 20 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 20 Nov 2014
Teeresh Bundhun Nursing
Page Numbers:100 + 101
100
Originator Details: 20 Nov 2014 15:15
Teeresh Bundhun Nursing
Originally Entered by Details: 20 Nov 2014 15:23
Teeresh Bundhun Last Amended by Details: 20 Nov 2014 15:24
Teeresh Bundhun Validated by Details: 20 Nov 2014 15:24
Teeresh Bundhun Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
101
ECRHTT
T/C was made to Simon's mother this morning to inform her that we were planning to come and Ax Simon this morning. She informed me that Simon remains very paranoid, guarded and abusive to individuals. Currently she said his father is with him.
Having arrived at Simons property I called Simons father on the phone. I asked him whether we could Axe Simon. He said at present was not good, we would aggravate Simon further. I tried to ask him how Simon has been however he was reluctant to answer fearing Simon may know who he is talking too.
Simon was heard shouting in the background. ‘who the fuck is you talking to? what do they want? Get the fuck out of my house et out I don’t want anything. ‘Simon continued to shout abuse at his father. He was heard to have been very paranoid and abusive. Simon's father then said we would not come back and that we should leave Simon alone. He was heard trying to calm Simon down in the background.
We were unbale to Ax Simon. Given the risks posed by Simon and the concerns from his family and neighbour, Simon is not willing to engage with the HTT or be Ax. I feel that this needs to be discussed with the team consultant for possible MHAA??
PLAN
Discuss with team consultant for possible MHAA??
If Simon is to have a MHAA then a warrant will be required as Simon has an extensive forensic history an also at present will not allow anyone to see him.
		

	21/11/2014
	
· Disrepair! 
· The 2nd Curfew for the Asbo Interim Order Condition’s got granted in Error!
· The banging at Me Continued!
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Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form.
-For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis.
Hospital	Not applicable
Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House,
305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
On 
21/11/2014 
The duty AMHP made contact with Mr Cordell’s mother and father. The duty AMHP was told that Mr Cordell was subject to an anti-social behaviour order and that he is on the police at risk register for suicide. The duty AMHP advised that he broke up with his girlfriend and grandmother died. He had stopped taking his medication for chromes disease four weeks and had been admitted to the North Middlesex Hospital.
Mr Cordell was assessed under the MHA act 
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Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 21 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 21 Nov 2014
Sandra Muschett Social
Page Numbers: 99 + 100
99
Notes
       100
Approved Mental Health Professional Service On going Progress

1
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. For use when compulsory powers are being considered Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis.
Hospital	Not applicable
Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House,
305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
“Not Relevant!”
33,
“Not Relevant!”
34,
“Not Relevant!”
35,
On 21.11.14 the duty AMHP made contact with Mr Cordell’s mother and father. The duty AMHP was told that Mr Cordell was subject to an anti-social behaviour order and that he is on the police at risk register for suicide. The duty AMHP advised that he broke up with his girlfriend and grandmother died. He had stopped taking his medication for chromes disease four weeks and had been admitted to the North Middlesex Hospital.
Mr Cordell was assessed under the MHA act
36,
“Not Relevant!”
37
“Not Relevant!”

2
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
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Last Amended by Details: 21 Nov 2014
Sandra Muschett Social
Page Numbers:99 + 100
99
Originator Details: 21 Nov 2014 14:47
Sandra Muschett Social Worker
Originally Entered by Details: 21 Nov 2014 14:50
Sandra Muschett Last Amended by Details: 21 Nov 2014 14:50
Sandra Muschett Validated by Details: 21 Nov 2014 14:50
Sandra Muschett Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
100
Approved Mental Health Professional Service On going Progress
T/c to Lorraine Cordell) mother on 0208 245 7454, Lorraine said that Simon has been set up by the police. He was accused or burglary in June 2014, but the court throw the case out due to lack of evidence. She also alleged that Simon is being harassed by the police; monitor his flat on a daily basis. The police often stop and search him and believe that he is being targeted. She described him as a good person who recently stopped a youth centre from closing in Enfield.
Lorraine is concerned about Simona €™s chromes a € “stopped medication and is low in vitamin D. Four weeks ago, he was admitted to North Middlesex Hospital. She said that the police have him on there at risk register for suicide. Simon has been put on an ASBO due to nuisance (was unable to elaborate on this) Lorraine said that Simon called her in the night and talks about the police harassment. She thinks he needs treatment but would be unwilling to accept it. She stated that Simon called his father and apologies for his behaviour yesterday towards him and HTT. Lorraine said that his father Ben is the oldest therefore he is the nearest relative within the meaning of the mental health act (1983/2007). However, Lorraine said that she provides significant and substantial support and sees or has contact with Simon on a daily basis.
Lorraine then received a call from Simona€™s best friend who advised her that Simon was coming to see her. Due to this I ended the call as Simon was outside and said that I would call back later.
T/c to Ben (father) on 07415 388 734 no reply or message facility
T/c to Ben and discussed the nearest relative. Ben said he is the oldest parent but Simona€™smother Lorraine provides significant and substantial support and has contact with him on a daily basis. Ben said that Simon is very depressed after experiencing the loss of his grandmother; brake up with his girlfriend, being placed on an ASBO and being harassed by the police. Ben took three days off work to stay with Simon and yesterday he seemed a lot calmer. However, he continues state that he does not want other people such as HTT to be involved. I explained that HTT have requested that Simon be assessed under the Mental Health Act. Ben said that it might make Simon worst, so would talk to Lorraine and assesses the situation. I agreed to contact Lorraine and gain her views.
T/c to Lorrain, Simon was present, so she was unable to talk but replied yes or no to my questions. She agreed that he was a little calmer and that she would not want the police to be involved. I asked Lorraine to talk to Simon about seeing the HTT again as this would be the least restricted alternative to hospital. Lorraine said she felt he would be ok over the weekend and I advised her to contact the police if she felt threatened or take him to North Middlesex Hospital A&E.
Plan
I will contact Lorraine on Monday and review the situation.
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· Disrepair! 
· The 2nd Curfew for the Asbo Interim Order Condition’s got granted in Error!
· The banging at Me Continued!

1
· This led to a full
24-hour assault of Cruel inhuman treatment!
Asbo!
Neighbours! 
Family Stuff!
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Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form.
-For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis.
Hospital	Not applicable
Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House,
305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
On
24/11/2015 
He was not detained. 3. Record of interview with patient (Include where it was conducted who was present and use of police if required during process) Mr Cordell was assessed under the Mental Health Act at around 10:40hrs 
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Originator Details: 24 Nov 2014
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Chantel Williams Social
Page Numbers: 99
AMHP Service:
MHAA has been set up for 10 am tomorrow at the client's home address.
Dr Moorey 
from HTT and 
Dr Albazaz 
(s12) will be attending.
I called the Complex Care team, to try and arrange a 2nd worker, but was informed that the Team Manager Sarah Johnson was in a meeting and will be available tomorrow.

This led to a full
24-hour assault of Cruel inhuman treatment!
A long time has passed by and I am still being victimised by the already mentioned.
Stan and Debra inclusive of the Mathiyalagan family members and they have now breached my human rights on a day to day and night to night basis this is while Stain and Debra are always both drunk and fuelled on alcoholic drinks when they are both together, this tortures behaviour of theirs towards me gets done to an extent off an attempted manslaughter charge that would be in accordance to section 18 of that Act and would also include proof of clear intent for the reasons such as sport “Cruel inhuman treatment is what they force upon me to suffer with. I know this as I rapidly, told them all that are definitely involved in the un human act of torture that I personally, had not gotten in a sense, tricked by their evil banging on the floorboards and walls at me, even with or without foreign objects being used at different times by them, on numerous instances this evil behaviour of theirs contains the use of their feet and hands inclusive of the objects and fixtures they use against me that I did past mentioned about. Together they work in collaboration to maintain a 24-hour assault on myself to get overseen and managed in their wrongful self-gains.
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form.
-For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis.
Hospital	Not applicable
Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House,
305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
“Not Relevant!”
33,
“Not Relevant!”
34,
“Not Relevant!”
35,
on 24.11.15 but he was not detained.
3. Record of interview with patient (Include where it was conducted who was present and use of police if required during process)	
Mr Cordell was assessed under the Mental Health Act at around 10:40hrs 
36,
“Not Relevant!”
37
“Not Relevant!”
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 24 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 24 Nov 2014
Chantel Williams Social
Page Numbers:99
Originator Details: 24 Nov 2014 12:24
Chantel Williams Social Worker
Originally Entered by Details: 24 Nov 2014 12:26
Chantel Williams Last Amended by Details: 24 Nov 2014 14:29
Chantel Williams Validated by Details: (UNVALIDATED)
Significant: No Added to Risk 
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
AMHP Service:
MHAA has been set up for 10 am tomorrow at the client's home address. Dr Moorey from HTT and Dr Albazaz (s12) will be attending.
I called the Complex Care team, to try and arrange a 2nd worker, but was informed that the Team Manager Sarah Johnson was in a meeting and will be available tomorrow.

The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
They tried their best to make me powerless to cover up the truth!
The Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes employees aloud the occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by
Victimizing me by Banging above the Barth to which I get into, once they understand that I have ceased running the dihydrogen monoxide for my bath to be yare, this is after they wait for any other tail, tail signs that I have gotten divested and marinated within the dihydrogen monoxide, engendering a brutal attack against my person in their wrongful self-gains!
Loud and truculent banging in the bathroom got worse and this got achieved by slamming objects on to the floor with evil intent of malefactor actions!
Then victimizing me with intent of using the same repeated items of the building fixtures to have tortures effects on me within my rented home is unfair living circumstances!
Jumping up and down on the floor above where ever they can tell that I am present below!
Slamming the main, communal ingress door closed!
Slamming their own living room, door closed!
Slamming their own bedroom, door closed!
Banging with objects onto the internal main buildings walls and floors, so to intimidate surely me and maybe others living close by whom may be present to an extent only worthwhile for the perpetrators selfless glory, In them perpetrators knowing that their behaviour would only leave all those getting victimized towards getting left by their wrongful actions as to being put into a state of a mental health patient and not rightfully with this occurring within mine and their rented or paid for homes!


	25/11/2014
	
· Disrepair! 
· The 2nd Curfew for the Asbo Interim Order Condition’s got granted in Error!
· The banging at Me Continued!

1
· Harassed by the doctors
Again, for the second time!
Doctors! 

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
398. Arran.Thomason@met.pnn (1) / 
Page Numbers: 1182
Professional Standard Office - IPCC

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form!
Date of initial referral
20/11/2014
Date of assessment
25/11/2014
Page Numbers: 2
Assessing AMHP: M Garrord/1 Anjaneyan Hospital Chase Farm Hospital, The Ridgeway, Enfield, EN2 8JL 
Consultant: Dr Helen Moorey, ECRHT, Ivy House, Chase Farm Hospital, The Ridgeway, Enfield, EN2 8JL Tel: 02087025060, For use when compulsory powers are being considered
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Summary of assessment
19/11/2014
Enfield CRHT
Page Numbers: 3,4
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 25 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014
Margaret Garrod
Page Numbers: 98
Mental Health Act Assessment 
undertaken with Immanuel Anjaneyan 
AMHP Trainee 
Dr Moorey 
RC for Enfield CRHT and
Dr Albazaz
S12. AMHP Report completed and uploaded to Rio Documents and copy sent to GP.
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Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 25 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014
Immanuel Anjaneyan Social Worker
Page Numbers: 99
Enfield AMHP service:
Completed an MHA assessment today as planned. He talked about his current situation in a more eloquent manner. No medical recommendation from both the doctors. There is no need for any involvement from the mental health service at present. He was given information about how to contact the service if he required in the future. He seemed to be aware of the process and said that he had used crisis service in the past. AMHP report will be uploaded shortly and the bed manager was told about the decision.	
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Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 25 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014
Rawle Roberts Nursing
Page Numbers: 99
Bed Management
Contacted by Emmanuel from Enfield AMHP office, Informed bed management that a bed is no longer need to accommodate the admission of Mr Cordell, was no placed on a section.
PLAN:
* Bed request to be removed from bed management white board.

1
Harassed by the doctors
Again, for the second time!
I got again harassed by the doctors on the
25/11/2014
yet again and this had not got done of any wrong doings of my own, they came to my home address with no prior warnings, I found out that their intentions were to do a MHA assessment on my person, even low there clearly found nothing wrong with me in the past, but I still allowed this assessment to take place, so for it to happen to me, and once the doctors finished doing their further checks on me, they all together stated, after they finished testing me out, that I seemed to be acting much calmer than the last time that they attempted to visit my home, after we all spoke to each other I knew that something did not seem official about why they kept doing too me, when the kept attending unannounced at my home and then intimidating me with their mental health acts, I remember closing the door on them as they left and feeling like I could tell that they would be back again. 
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
398. Arran.Thomason@met.pnn (1)
/ Page Numbers: 1182,
From: Arran.Thomason@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 25 November 2014 12:18
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Enfield Police
Attachments: 2 Failure to respond to initial contact MrsCordell.doc
Dear Mrs Cordell
Please see the enclosed letter, I have also posted you a hard copy.
Thanks
Arran Thomason PS16YE
Professional Standards Sergeant YE
0208 345 4553
24553
Professional Standard Office
462 Fore Street
London
N9 OPW
Email: arran.thomason@met.police.uk
Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer. Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary. NOTICE This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpolice.uk
Twitter: @metpolice.uk
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London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form!
Date of initial referral
20/11/2014
Date of assessment
25/11/2014
Page Numbers: 2	
	London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form
- For use when compulsory powers are being considered


	SSM1
1058177
Copy for: Service user file
Social Services records GP
Please note this form can be completed electronically or in hard copy. To complete this form electronically, please the use mouse pointer or the tab key on the keyboard to go to the next form field.

	Patient’s details

	Name: Simon Cordell
Address: 109 Burncroft Avenue Enfield London
Phone no: 02082457454
/07961833021
Postcode: EN37JQ
Male:
Female:
Age/Dob: 33/26/01/1981
Ethnic origin (Dob coding): Mixed UK 
Religion: None
Preferred language: English
Interpreter needed? Yes:
No: Yes
Assessing AMHP: M Garrord / Anjaneyan


	Services involved (Please state name, address, phone no.)

	Hospital: Chase Farm Hospital, The Ridgeway, Enfield, EN2 8JL
Consultant: Dr Helen Moorey, ECRHT, Ivy House, Chase Farm Hospital, The Ridgeway, Enfield, EN2 8JL
Tel: 02087025060
GP: Dr. Warren, Nightingale House surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, Edmonton, N98AJ Tel: 08444778933
CMHN/CMHT: Enfield CRHT
Social worker/responsible local authority (Section 117): London Borough of Enfield


	Nearest relative

	Name: Loraine Cordell
Address: 23 Byron Terrace Edmonton
Phone no: 079807333545
Age /Dob:
Postcode: N97DG
Relationship to patient:


	Patient’s rights

	Mother: 
Informed: Yes
Consulted: Yes
Objected: No
Reason not informed/consulted: “Blank”
Nearest relative notified of admission: No
Letter sent: “Blank”
Reason why not notified: Not admitted
Nearest relative informed of their legal rights: Yes
Names and contact information for significant others: “Blank”
Was the patient made aware of his/her legal status and rights under the 1983 Mental Health Act at time of interview: No
If ‘No’, please state date when he/she was made aware of above


	Assessment details
Legal status at time of assessment

	Date of initial referral
	20/11/2014
	Date of assessment
	25/11/2014

	Place of assessment
	Patient Home

	Medical recommendations from:

	Dr.
	Moorey (No med rec)
	Date
	“Blank”

	Dr.
	Albazaz
	Date
	“Blank”

	Please select if Sec. 12 doctor or GP:

	Question
	Answer
	Question
	Answer

	Inf.
	Yes
	Sec. 135
	No

	Sec.2
	No
	Sec. 136
	No

	Sec.3
	No
	Detained by Police, not under Sec. 136
	No

	Sec.4
	No
	
	No

	Sec.5(2)
	No
	CTO
	No

	Sec.7
	No
	Other
	No

	Any delays in admission process?
	Not applicable

	Time assessment: Started
	9.00
	Completed
	15.30

	Outcome details


	Date admitted/detained: “Blank”
Admitted/detained at: Hospital/Unit: Not Admitted
Time of admission: “Blank”
Ward: “Blank”
ENFIELD Council
www.enfield.gov.uk


	Legal status at end of assessment


	No admission: Yes
Informal admission: “Blank”
Remains informal inpatient: “Blank”
Detained under Sec.2: “Blank”
Detained under Sec.3: “Blank”
Detained under Sec.4: “Blank”
Placed under Sec.7: “Blank”
DCTO: -- Yes: “Blank” No: “Blank” Renewal: “Blank” Revoke: “Blank”
Other: “Blank”
October 2009
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Health Authority


	NHS
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Summary of assessment
19/11/2014
Enfield CRHT
Page Numbers: 3,4
	Summary of assessment


	Patient’s name Simon Cordell
Date of assessment 25/11/2014
1. Referral details and any other precipitating factors	
Mr Cordell was referred to the Enfield CRHT by his mother on 19/11/2014 as she was concerned that he was mentally distressed, paranoid towards her and thinking that the television was talking to him. According to his mother, he has had several incidents with the police recently and they were also worried about his well-being. Mr Cordell’s mother was concerned that he was not willing to accept any help from the family. Mr Cordell’s father had tried to help him on 19/11/2014 and went to his flat but Mr Cordell had asked his father to leave his house after seen his father talking to professionals from the mental health service (HUB). According to his mother, Mr Cordell had suffered years of harassment from the police due to his past offences. The police had attended the property as Mr Cordell's neighbour had complained that Mr Cordell was screaming in distress. The police had observed him holding a gas canister, which is usually used for recreation purpose and spoke with the CRHT colleague about his current situation. Mr Cordell’s mother had requested the ECRHT colleagues not to see him on that day as she had feared that it might antagonise him. When the ECRHT colleague went to see Mr Cordell on 20/11/2014, they observed him being abusive towards his father and did not want to meet with the CRHT colleagues. Mr Cordell was subsequently referred for a MHA as he had refused to engage with the ECRHT.


	1. Relevant social and medical history	
Mr Cordell is living in a council flat on his own. He was in a long-term relationship, but his girlfriend had broken up with him 2 years ago. He was a victim of a large paedophile gang as a young child and was seen by CAMH and has a history of violent suicide attempts in the past. He has had many incidents from the police since in his late teens. According to his medical records, he was put in a Young Offender's Institution at the age of 16 for repeated driving offences, mainly driving without a license. Mr Cordell has an ASBO put on him due to him being aggressive when he was in the court for burglary in June 2014. The case at that time was dismissed. He has reported his ASBO is affecting his ability to do anything constructive in his life. He said that has tried to set up a business for providing party entertainment, but he has not been able to do anything due to the restrictions of his bail. He was attending a youth centre in Enfield up and fought hard to keep it open with petitions etc.
He is suffering from Crohn’s disease and according to his mother, he has not been taking medication for this disease.


	1. Record of interview with patient (Include where it was conducted who was present and use of police if required during process)
The interview took place at Mr Cordell’s home address. Those attended - M G, AMHP, I A, AMHP trainee, Dr M and Dr A S12 doctor. Mr Cordell put his dog in the back yard. The reason for the visit was explained to Mr Cordell and he was interviewed appropriately. He was very calm throughout the interview. He said he has been stressed with the fact that he had not been able to do anything in his life due to the previous bail conditions. The ASBO is affecting his business opportunities. He said he would like to build up his business and get on with his life, but he is not being able to do this. He said he is spending most of the time indoors and occasionally taking his dog for a walk. He said he is working on his computer, trying to fix his website. He stated that he is getting sleep but found it being difficult for few days as he was working on his computer late at night. He denied drinking alcohol or taking any illicit drugs recently. When asked about the support he would require from the mental health service, he said that he would like to get some advice and move on with his life. He said he has not thought of harming himself or others. He was optimistic that he would go through this difficult situation and recognised that his grandmother's recent death had also contributed to his problems. He has agreed that he would contact the mental health crisis service if he needs help or he would go to the North Middx A&E if he felt bad in the future. He said that he had contacted the crisis service in the past and he knows how to access services.


	1. Assessment of risk to patient and/or to others	
Mr Cordell had told the mental health professional in March 2014 that he had suicidal thoughts and he had been E-searching the ways to kill himself on YouTube. However, he said today that he is a strong person and he has no intention of harming himself or others. As he has not had any thought of harming himself recently, the risk remains low at present. He said that he knows how to get help if he needs any support in the future and he was given contact information about the ECRHT.
Risk of social isolation: He has stopped attending youth centre and not going out as he used to do in the past. He was advised to go out at least for a walk with his dog daily and he has agreed for this plan.


	Page 2
October 2009


	4
Patient's name Si Simon Cordell
Date of assessment 25/11/2014


	5. Consultation with Nearest Relative and process of identifying the Nearest Relative	
Mr Cordell is not married and living on his own. He has no children aged over 18 years of age. His parents are ordinarily residents in the UK. His father is the eldest of the two. However, his mother is providing significant and substantial care for him on daily basis. His father does not see him regularly and or provide any substantial care for him as his mother. Therefore, his mother is the Nearest Relative according to S26 (4) of the MHA. She described a complicated relationship with the police since he was 14 and guilty of driving stolen and other cars without a licence. More recently he has grown up and she still feels he is repeatedly targeted by the police. They often stop him to ask about his welfare and then use this to search him. She denies that he used any street drugs but then admitted he used to do this, and the last assessment had been after he had attended a festival and gave in to peer pressure taking lots of drugs. She claimed he is not using drugs now but then admitted he does use (laughing gas) from time to time


	6. Consultation with Assessing Doctors
Both the assessing doctors had agreed that his problems are mostly related to his early history and losses of significant others over the past 2 years. Dr Moorey was of the opinion that counselling could make matters worse and that he should be encouraged to continue to work towards his long-term goals. The doctors felt that Mr Cordell is managing his difficult situation well and said that he can call crisis service if he requires support in the future.


	7. Views of others consulted	
Mr Cordell is reported to saying that he did his best to help but, on the whole, left the caring to Simon's mother his ex-partner who is heavily involved.


	8. Mental Capacity Act 2005
Mr Cordell has capacity to decide on his present crisis situation. He has agreed to call the mental health service if he requires support in the future.


	9. Reason for the decision to make the Application (including choice of section
It was decided there were no grounds to admit him to hospital as the doctors who attended the Mental Health Act assessment agreed that Mr Cordell is not suffering from a mental disorder that would require a hospital admission either voluntary or compulsory.


	3 October 2009
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 25 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014
Margaret Garrod
Page Numbers:98
Originator Details: 25 Nov 2014 16:54
Margaret Garrod Social Worker
Originally Entered by Details: 25 Nov 2014 16:57
Margaret Garrod Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014 16:57
Margaret Garrod Validated by Details: 25 Nov 2014 16:57
Margaret Garrod Significant: No Added to Risk History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed AMHP Service.
Mental Health Act Assessment undertaken with
Immanuel Anjanayan AMHP Trainee
Dr Moorey RC for Enfield CRHT
and
Dr Albazaz S12. AMHP
Report completed and uploaded to Rio Documents and copy sent to GP.
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Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 25 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014
Immanuel Anjaneyan Social Worker
Page Numbers:99
Originator Details: 25 Nov 2014 11:34
Rawle Roberts Nursing Originally Entered by Details: 25 Nov 2014 11:40
Rawle Roberts Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014 11:40
Rawle Roberts Validated by Details: 25 Nov 2014 11:40
Rawle Roberts Significant: No 
Added to Risk History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
Bed Management
Contacted by Emmanuel from Enfield AMHP office
Informed bed management that a bed is no longer needed to accommodate the admission of Mr Cordell, was no placed on a section.
PLAN:
* Bed request to be removed from bed management white board.
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 25 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014
Rawle Roberts Nursing
Page Numbers:99
Originator Details: 25 Nov 2014 12:13
Immanuel Anjaneyan Social Worker
Originally Entered by Details: 25 Nov 2014 12:18
Immanuel Anjaneyan Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014 12:18
Immanuel Anjaneyan Validated by Details: 25 Nov 2014 12:18
Immanuel Anjaneyan Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
Enfield AMHP service:
Completed an MHA assessment today as planned.
He talked about his current situation in a more eloquent manner. No medical recommendation from both the doctors. There is no need for any involvement from the mental health service at present. He was given information about how to contact the service if he required in the future. He seemed to be aware of the process and said that he had used crisis service in the past. AMHP report will be uploaded shortly and the bed manager was told about the decision.

The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
I stay Insulted, by their treatment towards me: Is the truth to how I got left by them!
I get restricted in errors, at ever complaints department that got opened so to protect all persons in a neutral manner when addressing issues with any parties involved!
They pressured me into disposing of the right to life!
The Enfield Homes and the Enfield Council staff aloud the occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by
Waking me up in the morning banging above my head then Jumping up and down on the floor above where ever they can tell that I am present below all day long while slamming the water taps on and of shaking all the water pipes in the building!
Slamming the main, communal ingress door closed!
While victimizing me with intent of utilizing the same reiterated items of the building fixtures to have tortures effects on me within my rented habitation is inequitable living circumstances!
Stain keep banging on the kitchen wall for weeks at a time with intent of victimising me on a full circadian assault!


	26/11/2014
	

	27/11/2014
	

	28/11/2014
	
· Disrepair! 
· The 2nd Curfew for the Asbo Interim Order Condition’s got granted in Error!
· The banging at Me Continued!

[bookmark: _Hlk886642]1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 28 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 28 Nov 2014
Maureen Hawkins
Page Numbers: 98
MONWARA AHMED - DUTY AMHP - ENFIELD AMHP OFFICE
I had telephone contact with Simon's Mother 0208 245 7454, today at 12.35pm. She believes the symptoms that her son is experiencing, they are all related to carbon monoxide poison. The council have turned off the gas and I advised the mother to get medical advice from the GP.

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
404. Martin Jenkin _RE_ REF_ 00-COSX14MT07-ID_80_ Open Attach Documents / 
Page Numbers: 1192
Broadsure Insurance / KGM Policy / Lloyds Bank!

3
· Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
1x Recording
2nd POLICE CALL
Recording!06
01m. 2nd POLICE CALL Recording 28_11_2014
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,
01m. 2nd  POLICE CALL Recording 28_11_2014.docx
01m. 2nd  POLICE CALL Recording 28_11_2014.htm
01m. 2nd  POLICE CALL Recording 28_11_2014.mp3
Asbo!
Neighbours!
General Public!
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 28 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 28 Nov 2014
Maureen Hawkins
Page Numbers:98
Originator Details: 28 Nov 2014 12:54
Maureen Hawkins Administrative
Originally Entered by Details: 28 Nov 2014 12:57
Maureen Hawkins Last Amended by Details: 28 Nov 2014 12:57
Maureen Hawkins Validated by Details: 28 Nov 2014 12:57
Maureen Hawkins Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
MONWARA AHMED - DUTY AMHP - ENFIELD AMHP OFFICE
I had telephone contact with Simon's Mother Lorraine Cordell 0208 245 7454, today at 12.35pm. She believes the symptoms that her son is experiencing, they are all related to carbon monoxide poison. The council have turned off the gas and l advised the mother to get medical advice from the GP.
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
404. Martin Jenkin_RE_ REF_ 00-COSX14MT07-ID_80_ Open Attach Documents
/ Page Numbers: 1192,
From: Martin Jenkin [martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com]
Sent: 28 November 2014 14:36
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: REF: 00COSX14MT07ID<
80> Open Attach Documents
Lorraine,
I have spoken to the manager at KGM and he has advised Andy Austin is detailing with the case. They have asked for a clear email for me to send to them of your requirements. Please could you email what is required for me to forward on! (unfortunately, Kelly is on annual leave at present)
Regards
Martin Jenkin
DDI 01843 598744
cid: image001.png@01CC9FAC.C5567270
t: 01843 594477
f: 01843 594488
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐
Broadsure Direct
Telephone number: 01843 594477 
Fax Number: 01843 594488
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐
This e‐mail transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute, or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e‐mail in error, please reply to the sender as soon as possible and delete the message. Please note that we are able to, and reserve the right to, monitor e‐mail communications passing through our network.
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐
Broadsure Direct Is Authorized and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.
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Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
1x Recording
Tape recording two
Z0000011: --
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,
Welcome to the Metropolitan police introduction: --
Police Officer: Hello this is a police officer, what is your reason for calling, today.
Simon: hello I would like to put a complaint in, and I was just wondering if you could help me do this please.
Police Officer; yes, is it a complaint against police.
Simon: yes, that is correct.
Police Officer: yes, I can take the complaint.
Simon: I would like to; can you forward an email to Jane Johnson please.
Police Officer; Jane Johnson.
Simon; yes, superintendent for Edmonton police station the commissioner.
Police Officer; let me just have a look, just one second.
Police Officer; Jane Johnson yep chief superintendent.
Simon: yes, that is correct.
Police Officer: yes, that is ok, is this complaint that has already got made or is it that you need to make a first one.
Simon: this is just a fresh email to herself it is more of a request than a complaint at the present time, but it may turn into an official complaint depending on how she disciplines her officers that she represents.
Police Officer; OK
Police Officer: and that is too Jane Johnson ok go ahead with the continence and I will get the email sent to you.
Simon: my name is a Mr Simon Paul Cordell.
Police Officer; Paul Cordell.
Police Officer; Cordell.
Simon: yes, that is correct madam.
Simon; and.
Police Officer; and your contact number 0208-245.
Simon: yes, that is correct.
Police Officer; right go ahead.
Simon; and the issue is of concern that I have her signature at the bottom of an Asbo Order a standalone Asbo Order and there has been a lot of corruption represented in side of it, that she has instructed, a Steve Elsmore too complete an application for an Anti-Social Behaviour Order for the organisation of illegal raves and in that application there is lots of police corruption and foul play where the evidence has gotten manufactured, now I am asking her to oversee her officers that she has instructed to make such an application and then to cheek the time stamps relating to the Cad’s and to check the Urn numbers that run consecutively, over an annual year period when they should not, I am asking her to oversee this and to inform me of my case being manufactured and for this it will get dropped or I am calling her, herself to the court as a witness and I will investigate myself against her also for her actions and decisions.
Police Officer; OK
Simon; to what is allowed to happen, she is basically, the boss of all the police and she is charge of Steve Elsmore, she has told Steve Elsmore to make the application and either she told Steve Elsmore to manufacture the application in such a way and or to falsify information contained within it or she does not know that Steve Elsmore has done that and I would like her to know that Stave has done that and I would like her to decide to whether she is going to suspended him right now and give the case to somebody else to handle or what she will do and I would like her to contact me back at 
Re_wired@ymail.com 
as soon as practically, possible.
Simon: I know I was going fast, but did you manage to get the full gist of what I am explaining to you madam.
Police Officer: yes, I got the jest I made the points for you.
Simon: so, she will contact me back at 
Re_wired@ymail.com 
as soon as practically, possible regarding how she will represent this case, because at the present time I am being held captive within my own home because she is not doing her job, correct.
Simon; I have handed in an Article six twice now sine this case started at the courts with a complete copy, if she would like to get a copy of the court case she can and contained within this is a copy of the Article six with all the drafted corruption inside it and also I have handed in three complaints, three official complaints that get now issued on the police Pnc computer this will also show this information.
Police Officer; OK
Simon: and if she would like to hold a meeting with me and I would be happy to come to the police station and show her the evidence I have
Simon: either she is a part of the corruption or she is separate from the corruption and for her to be separate she must do her job correctly, and this must mean that I am not being held captive in my own home
Police Officer; OK
Simon: to law’s that do not even exist.
Police Officer; right; OK, then
Police Officer: what I will do for you right now Simon is getting this email sent over to her right now, please can you just confirm your email address again 
Re_wired@ymail.com
Simon; thank you.
Police Officer; ok good buy.
Simon: you have a good day

4
Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
1x Recording
2nd POLICE CALL
Recording!
01m. 2nd POLICE CALL Recording 28_11_2014
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,
[bookmark: _Hlk33112191]Update

The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
The evidence supported by the prosecution and police is falsely, incorrect!
The occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to be victimizing me by
Stain knocked on my letter box and woke me up again this morning, when he is leaving his premises, like a person playing the game called knock down ginger!
Then the Loud and aggressive banging in the bathroom got worse and this got achieved by 117 and 113 tents slamming objects on to the floor with evil intent of criminal actions!
At the night-time Stain played with his front door locks to try and scare me again!
Debbie bangs when she is drunk with the occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and also Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and continue to Be Slamming the water tap on and off, causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!
They all mentioned in the addresses of 113 and 111 Burncroft Avenue keep Dropping articles on to their own wooden flooring to make loud banging noises!
Stain banged on the kitchen wall again with intent of victimising me on a full 24-hour assaults!
117 and 113 keep slamming their own living room, window continually opened and closed like to explain a person making competitive beats out aloud!


	29/11/2014
	
· Disrepair! 
· The 2nd Curfew for the Asbo Interim Order Condition’s got granted in Error!
· The banging at Me Continued!

1
· Stain and the Rest doing?
His and their best to scare me!
Asbo!
Neighbours!
General Public!

--

1
Stain and the rest doing his and their best to scare me: --
Stain continued to play with his front door locks so to intimate me on a regular daily basis, I knew this not to be his normal actions due to me, leaving besides him for so long. I could hear the locks being turned and locked so to warn me of the needed securing towards my own premises due to their misplaced behaviour towards me, so I got a security gate in my back garden from my last prior council flat laying down on the floor, it got placed there for about ten years prior since I moved into this home of mine and got left as dormant. The council was not protecting me neither was the MPs when informed of what I was being subjected towards by others, against my free will. I invested in a welder, of my own and did this so to put the gate up and in place, to secure my premises, as I always left my front door pretty insecure because; I trusted in stain and other residents on my living estate, but this trust got broken into peace by them mentioned neighbours, as I used to feel secure in my home before they started their tortious acts. 

The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
I got wrongly, accused of the Asbo allegations and treated unfairly by my neighbours and The Local Council and housing teams!
The Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes employees aloud the occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by
Waking me up in the morning banging above my head then Jumping up and down on the floor above where ever they can tell that I am present below all day long while slamming the water taps on and of shaking all the water pipes in the building!
While victimizing me with intent of utilizing the same reiterated items of the building fixtures to have tortures effects on me within my rented habitation is inequitable living circumstances!


	30/11/2014
	
· Disrepair! 
· The 2nd Curfew for the Asbo Interim Order Condition’s got granted in Error!
· The banging at Me Continued!

1
· Going to the shop
And seeing Debra!
Neighbours!

3
· My blood test results were?
Given wrong on the phone!


1
Going to the shop and seeing Debra; --
Shortly, after this day, I had gone to my local shops, when walking into the shop I looked at the display chillier, which holds the alcoholic drinks in it. On looking at this feature, I noticed Debra picking up a large bottle of cider I knew this to be so that she could get ready to pay for it. I also was sure that she would then come home and get drunk and start with me and also understood that she would do this while she was attacking me, I understood this would happen to me, because it was a normal, daily, routine, of my life, by this stage. While still in the shop, I decided not to let her know that I was there and watched her for a minute or so, this got completed for me not to get noticed, I had to slip up the other side of the ale that was in the shop. On doing this, I pick up what I came for in the start. Then I hurried and in one quick, swift movement, I had successfully completed my goal so far, I then sneaked back down the other ale to where I first seen her standing once she had moved. Then from myself being in the right position, to where she had originally, been standing, I could now see here paying at the till. I felt my heart beating out of my chest. More than ever right there and then I wanted to understand why she had been treating me the way in which, she had been doing, with the others. I also wanted to find out what I done wrong to her, for it all to have started in the first place.
Catching up with Debra after seeing her in the Local shop; --
I do not believe in people bleaching the colour of their skin, just to get let into society by others as they seem to want to make many people feel. If I knew this, I might have been able to stop it from happening to me; I wanted to know these things, so that I could consider the circumstances of what she was doing to me, all over the nice different valuable good things that I done for her, in the past. It was simple: I wanted for her to reply about what I had done wrong to her and now this was my first opportunity to talk to her outside of the block of flats since it had all taken place against me. I waited and not approach her as I knew this would be the best action to take, I have done this, and she still did not know that I was in the shop, as soon as she left, I quickly, paid for what I wanted and then hurried to the front door, I looked to the right as I knew this to be how she would walk back home to our block of flats, but I had not anticipated seeing her with friend’s, like she was then, so I had to re contemplate on my method of approach and hurried towards her and her associates. Seconds passed by and I was behind them both, I had to keep my footsteps quiet, within the last two feet I found myself: — saying in a reasonably, loud voice, why are you doing this to me. I noticed them jump towards me it was a surprise to them, as too me, this was a woman that I had known for years and even picked up from the roadside in the rain in my vehicle to take back home safe on other accountable days in the past, who I was now talking to about assaulting me. She never explained and she seemed to make a screaming sound for around two seconds, so I felt remorse for her and walked away. When I got home, I kept absolutely, quiet as I could hear her deliberate loud footsteps and her banging get louder and louder while she got drunk, nothing had changed the banging continued and I was right about her intentions on this day, as she had started again. In being Free, for the eight week’s that I was free after the burglary case had finished, I had met my new second living partner, as explained and had our own so-called problems and I was continuing with the exceptional work, that I had been creating, right until the moment off noticing members of the government officials were creating a true concern towards my well-being and now this is the beginning of the Anti-Social Behaviour proceedings.
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· Taking My Clothes Off.
In my own home!
Asbo!
Neighbours!

1
Taking My Clothes Off;
In my own home!
I get assaulted again when I take my clothes off to get changed by Debra Andrews of 113 and the Mathiyalagan family 117.
They keep following me around and banging aloud above my head I want something done about this but no one will help me I keep calling the police and taking Card numbers and Incompetent is how I feel after trying to address the mutable amounts of incorrect issues with my flat after making arrangements with the Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes teams! 
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· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
Page Numbers: 25,26,27,28,29,30
“X 9 Different Incidents on Met Com Noted 12/12/2017”  
22/08/2015 
- CRIS 5218520/15 - Subject reports that he was threatened with a firearm, he was unable to provide any description of persons or vehicle.
Doctors!
Asbo


2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
18PAC087493
Page Numbers: 46,47,48,49,50
Adult Research Conducted - Deborah Batchelor Enfield PPD – 
13/04/2018
Subject: - Simon CORDELL, 26/01/1981
Address 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield EN3 7JQ
- CRIS 5218520/15 - Subject reports that he was threatened with a firearm, he was unable to provide any description of persons or vehicle.
Doctors!
Asbo


· 1st Asbo Police MP4
Attending mine 6? days latter for a gun No Protection! 22_08_2015 + 29_08_2015.mp4
Doctors!
Asbo

--

1
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
Adult Research Conducted - Deborah Batchelor Enfield PPD – 
Page Numbers: 25,26,27,28,29,30
“X 9 Different Incidents on Met Com Noted 12/12/2017”  
22/08/2015 
“Not Relevant!”
26,
“Not Relevant!”
27,
“Not Relevant!”
28,
“Not Relevant!”
29,
22/08/2015 - CRIS 5218520/15 - Subject reports that he was threatened with a firearm, he was unable to provide any description of persons or vehicle.
30
“Not Relevant!”


2
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
18PAC087493
Page Numbers: 46,47,48,49,50
“Not Relevant!”
47,
“Not Relevant!”
48,
“Not Relevant!”
49,
“Not Relevant!”
50
22/08/15 - CRIS 5218520/15 - Subject reports that he was threatened with a firearm, he was unable to provide any description of persons or vehicle.

The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
All Morning: --
Mid-Day: --
In the Evening and of the Night!
The Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes employees aloud the occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: --
Waking me up by stamping above my head!
Loud and aggressive banging in the bathroom got worse and this got achieved by slamming objects on to the floor with evil intent of criminal actions!
Continually, repeating to flushing the toilet when I am in the bathroom being sick in my toilet because they made me ill!
Dropping articles on to their own wooden flooring to make loud banging noises!
No one would stop them from abusing me!
It leaves me humiliated when any person visits my home and saw the damp issues with my rented property, I continue to have the same feeling when I want to speak in private in my home, as we have to whisper to keep our conversations private from the estate’s other residents!
An innovation of my privacy!

Summary!
My Heart has really started to hurt me every day, I am having an early aged mild heart attacks because of what the Mathiyalagan family stain and Debra with the police and local council members are getting away with each day holding me hostage with no first hand witness and the estate members flushing the toilet attacking me when I am in the bathtub and getting undressed all so playing with the water taps and banging above my head damaging my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerable  person!
I have also had a lot of problems with eating because of what they keep all doing to me!
My dog has eating its paws because of what 113 – 117 and 111 are getting away with I have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!

Disrepair!
The Enfield council also make me stay in the cold when all of the complaints I make should get instantaneously looked into and then fixed after I report them to their employed staff! 
 
Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working on Creating a new and up to date event Traffic Management policy and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 00:00 and Time End: 00:00 and this included creating a new and up to date event On Site Road Traffic Plan policy!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!  
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!


	23/08/2015
	
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!

· Debra got moved 
Into a Hotel by the Council!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 28 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 28 Nov 2014
Maureen Hawkins
Page Numbers: 98
MONWARA AHMED - DUTY AMHP - ENFIELD AMHP OFFICE
I had telephone contact with Simon's Mother Lorraine Cordell 0208 245 7454, today at 12.35pm. She believes the symptoms that her son is experiencing, they are all related to carbon monoxide poison. The council have turned off the gas and l advised the mother to get medical advice from the GP.

--

1
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 28 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 28 Nov 2014
Maureen Hawkins
Page Numbers:98
Originator Details: 28 Nov 2014 12:54
Maureen Hawkins Administrative
Originally Entered by Details: 28 Nov 2014 12:57
Maureen Hawkins Last Amended by Details: 28 Nov 2014 12:57
Maureen Hawkins Validated by Details: 28 Nov 2014 12:57
Maureen Hawkins Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
MONWARA AHMED - DUTY AMHP - ENFIELD AMHP OFFICE
I had telephone contact with Simon's Mother Lorraine Cordell 0208 245 7454, today at 12.35pm. She believes the symptoms that her son is experiencing, they are all related to carbon monoxide poison. The council have turned off the gas and l advised the mother to get medical advice from the GP.

The banging Started! 
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
All-Day and All-Night!
The Enfield Homes and the Enfield Council staff aloud the tenants of 117 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: --
Victimizing me by Banging above the Barth to which I get into, once they understand that I have stopped running the water for my bath to be ready, this is after they wait for any other tail, tail signs that I have gotten undressed and soaked within the water, creating a brutal attack against my person in their wrongful self-gains!
And follow me to the toilet when I am being sick and start banging above my head
I cannot study when they are attacking me!
The occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and also Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and continue to Slamming the water tap on and off, causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!
At the night time Stain banged on the kitchen wall for hours again at me!
 
Si Note:
1

Summary!
My Heart has really started to hurt me every day, I am having an early aged mild heart attacks because of what the Mathiyalagan family stain and Debra with the police and local council members are getting away with each day holding me hostage with no first hand witness and the estate members flushing the toilet attacking me when I am in the bathtub and getting undressed all so playing with the water taps and banging above my head damaging my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerable  person!
I have also had a lot of problems with eating because of what they keep all doing to me!
My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 – 117 and 111 are getting away with I have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!
If what they do to me finally kills me then it would also kill a lot of other people in the process!

Disrepair!
The duration of time would not have by past the accepted time limit required to rectify the problems if the repairs team had been reliable in maintaining a motivated response towards the disrepair within my home!   
 
Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working the Creating the new and up to date events Overall Medical Prearranged Plan and policies and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!    
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!


	24/08/2015
	

	25/08/2015
	

	26/08/2015
	

	27/08/2015
	

	28/08/2015
	

	29/08/2015
	

	30/08/2015
	
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!

· Debra got moved 
Into a Hotel by the Council!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Triage S C 27.11.15 (Rio 11214451)
Dear colleagues
Please accept the attached referral For Rio 11214451
Page Numbers: 25
Sent 27 November 2015 21:27

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 30 Nov 2015
Last Amended by Details: 30 Nov 2015
Kylassum Gopaulen
Page Numbers: 97 +98
97
Notes
98
Enfield Assessment Service Referral Screening
Spoke with GP
Dr Abidoye
- Last seen in Surgery was 
Feb 2014
Does not engage well. GP is of the opinion that his mother should encourage and advise him to attend surgery. If he visits the surgery. Dr Abidoye was advised to make a referral to EAS if psychiatric assessment is indicated. Telephone contact - Mrs Cordell was contacted twice to no avail. I was unable to leave a message.

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 30 Nov 2015
Last Amended by Details: 30 Nov 2015
Angela Hague Nursing
Page Numbers: 98
Hub referral 
Client not consented to the referral or to be seen. Mother does not want her son to know that she has called services. Informed by screener that they have tried to contact the mother but unable to speak to her on the number on RiO. E-mail to the HUB to check if they have any other contact details for the referrer. Screener also reported that he has spoken to GP surgery and informed that he does not attend his surgery 

--

1
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Triage S C 27.11.15 (Rio 11214451)
Dear colleagues
Please accept the attached referral For Rio 11214451
Page Numbers: 25
triage S C 27.11.15 (Rio 11214451)
Page 1 of 1
triage S C 27.11.15 (Rio 11214451)
Hallet Jack
Jack.Hallett@beh-mht.nhs.uk
Sent: 27 November 2015 21:27
To: Enfield Assessment service (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHSTRUST)
Attachments: triage S C 27.11.15.docx (171 KB)
Dear colleagues
Please accept the attached referral For Rio 11214451
Kind regards lack Hallett (HUB)
This communication is sent for and on behalf of Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust. However, the views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of the Trust. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments is forbidden. This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If this email has come to you in error you should immediately and permanently destroy it. You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyone else. You should contact Information Governance at information.govemance@beh-mht.nhs.uk or use any other number provided in the communication. Please note that electronic communication is not considered a secure medium for sending information and therefore maybe at risk. We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form of communication with us. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from any vims, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient(s) should ensure they are actually vims free and should run current anti-virus software. Please note that email may be monitored and checked to safeguard the Trust's network from viruses, hoax messages or abuse of the Trust’s systems. Action may be taken against any malicious and deliberate attempts to infect the Trust’s network. The information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under tire Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless tire information is legally exempt from disclosure the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
https://wcb.nhs.nct/OWA/?ac=Itcm&t=IPMJNotc&id=RgAAAAI)cOb3HpIiiMQoQvL
30/11/2015

2
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 30 Nov 2015
Last Amended by Details: 30 Nov 2015
Kylassum Gopaulen
Page Numbers:97 +98
Originator Details: 30 Nov 2015 12:01
Kylassum Gopaulen Nursing
Originally Entered by Details: 30 Nov 2015 12:08
Kylassum Gopaulen Last Amended by Details: 30 Nov 2015 12:08
Kylassum Gopaulen Validated by Details: 30 Nov 2015 12:08
Kylassum Gopaulen Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
98
Enfield Assessment Service Referral Screening
Spoke with GP Dr Abidoye - Last seen in Surgery was Feb 2014. Does not engage well. GP is of the opinion that his mother should encourage and advise him to attend surgery. If he visits the surgery. Dr Abidoye was advised to make a referral to EAS if psychiatric assessment is indicated. Telephone contact - Mrs Cordell was contacted twice to no avail. I was unable to leave a message.
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Angela Hague Nursing
Originally Entered by Details: 30 Nov 2015 11:40
Angela Hague Last Amended by Details: 30 Nov 2015 11:40
Angela Hague Validated by Details: 30 Nov 2015 11:40
Angela Hague Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
Hub referral. Client not consented to the referral or to be seen. Mother does not want her son to know that she has called services. Informed by screener that they have tried to contact the mother but unable to speak to her on the number on Rio. E-mail to the HUB to check if they have any other contact details for the referrer. Screener also reported that he has spoken to GP surgery and informed that he does not attend his surgery.

The banging Started!
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
All Morning: --
Mid-Day: --
In the Evening and of the Night!
The Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes employees aloud the occupiers of 117 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: --
Stain knocked on my letter box and woke me up again this morning, when he is leaving his premises, like a person playing the game called knock down ginger!
Then after the mundane daily routine of torture now of the already designated assailing me in my bathroom after waking me up transpired today!
At the night time Stain played with his front door locks to endeavour and scare me again!
The occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and additionally Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and perpetuate to Slamming the dihydrogen monoxide tap on and off, causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!
They all mentioned in the addresses of 117 Burncroft Avenue keep Dropping articles on to their own wooden flooring to make loud banging noises!
Stain banged on the kitchen wall again with intent of victimising me with a full circadian assault!
117 keep slamming their own living room, window continually opened and closed relish to explicate a person making competitive beats out aloud!
 
Si Note:
1

2

3

Summary!
My Heart has really started to hurt me every day, I am having an early aged mild heart attacks because of what the Mathiyalagan family stain and Debra with the police and local council members are getting away with each day holding me hostage with no first hand witness and the estate members flushing the toilet attacking me when I am in the bathtub and getting undressed all so playing with the water taps and banging above my head damaging my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerable  person!
I have also had a lot of problems with eating because of what they keep all doing to me!
My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 – 117 and 111 are getting away with I have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat 
If what they do to me finally kills me then it would also kill a lot of other people in the process!
 
Disrepair!
Now that the problems I raise have gotten left to get placed into the background I know that the circumstances have become somewhat offensive be continual reckless behaviour of the Enfield Councils and the Enfield homes complete breach of my equality rights!  
 
Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working the Creating the new and up to date events Overall Medical Prearranged Plan and policies and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!            
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!    
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!
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· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!

· Debra got moved 
Into a Hotel by the Council!
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MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSMENT FORM - Crisis Resolution and Home treatment * Triage Service Telephone Screening Tool / Name of Assessors): Jack Hallett / Does the person have a history of mental health problems or psychiatric illness? Marked s yes
Page Numbers: 20,21,22,23,24
20, 
MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSMENT FORM, p1
21
4. Suicide risk screen - greater number of positive responses suggests greater level of risk
22
If yes to any of the above, record details below
Signed: Jack Hallett
“He is known to mental health, a year ago a mental health act was carried out, not seen to be Section-able then. Mother reports deteriorating mental state with paranoid thoughts and hallucinations.”
23
AMHP Signature: Margaret Garrord / Date 25/11/2014 / Contact details 1st Floor, 65 C Park Avenue Bush Hill Park EN12HL (02083793977 / 07903 970401)
24
Medium Risk assessed 
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. For use when compulsory powers are being considered Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis. Hospital   Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel  020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House,- cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD  Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
33
On 
27/11/2015 
Mr Cordell’s mother contacted the Enfield HUB, mental health referral centre. She reported that Mr Cordell was not eating, not sleeping and that he was experiencing persecutory ideas, thinking that people are laughing at him and talking about him. His mother said that Mr Cordell believed that the government were advertising information about him and that the television was talking about him or to him. She stated that Mr Cordell was smoking significant amounts of cannabis and he was not taking the anti-depressant medication that as prescribed in March 2014.
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BEH HUB
Referral from mother. (But she does not want him to know of it) Patient known to mental health services was assessed under the MH Act last year but not deemed sectionable. Mother says she has been asking for help all over but got nowhere. She describes her son as not eating, not sleeping, he is paranoid saying people are talking about him or laughing at him. He believes the government is advertising things about him. That the TV is talking about him and talking directly to him. She reluctantly admits that he smokes cannabis adding "not a lot" She is adamant that her son should not know of this referral as she is frightened to sever the fragile relationship, she has with him.
Referred to E Assessment team, email sent

--
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Page Numbers: 20,21,22,23,24
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey W/JWI
Mental Health NH5 Trust 
Crisis Resolution and Home treatment * Triage Service Telephone Screening Tool
MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSMENT FORM
	Patient Name:
	Simon Cordell

	Date of Birth:
	26/01/1981 Number:
	11214451

	Name of Assessors): Jack Hallett

	Date:
	27/11/2015
	Time:

	Factors to be considered when undertaking an initial assessment of a person with a suspected mental health problem:
1. Is the caller or referrer reporting Crisis?
1. Is the patient currently known to mental health services?
1. Has drag and/or alcohol intoxication been ruled out as a cause?
1. If the person has a known mental health history, always check RIO note before undertaking any new assessment for previous risk history?
CRHT & Triage telephone screening tool copy right Osvaldo So et sane and Tracey Keyes
1

	ASSESSMENT CATEGORIES

	1. Background history of the current Crisis
	YES
	NO

	*Is the person currently aggressive and/or threatening?
	
	NO

	*Does the person pose an immediate risk to self, you or others?
	
	NO

	*Does he/she have specific ideas or plans to harm anyone else?
	
	NO

	*Does the person have any immediate (i.e.: within the next few minutes or hours) plans to harm self?
	
	NO

	*Does he/she have a history of violence?
	
	NO

	*Has the person got a history of self-harm?
	YES
	

	* Does the person have a history of mental health problems or psychiatric illness?
	YES
	

	* Does the person appear to be experiencing any delusions or hallucinations?
	YES
	

	*Does the person feel controlled or influenced by external forces?
	
	NO

	If yes to any of the above, record details below:
	
	

	Told his mother that the TV was talking about him, that voices coming from TV was directed to him. He says people are laughing and talking about him, and accusers’ people of setting him up
	
	

	2. Current Presentation
	YES
	NO

	*Is the person obviously distressed, markedly anxious or highly aroused?
	YES
	

	* Is the person behaving inappropriately to the situation?
	
	NO

	* Is the person quiet and withdrawn?
	
	NO

	*Is the person attentive and co-operative?
	
	NO
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	CRHT & Triage: telephone screening tool copy right Osvaldo Soetsanc and Tracey Keyes 2

	If yes to any of the above, record details below:

	All the information was given to us by his mother. She does not want him to know that she
made referral. She is afraid it may damage their relationship should he get to know.
He Is upset that the police still keep an eye on him. He has told his mother when he has cleared his name with the police, he will kill him. at.

	3. What are the precipitating factors Trigger factors for this presentation?

	• Why is the person presenting now? Give details below:
His mother says he has always been unwell and that he covers up when seeing professionals from the MH service

	• What recent event(s) precipitated or triggered this presentation? Give details below: She went to the GP and phoned other sources for help but says no one wanted to help.

	• What is the person's level of social support and status (i.e.: employment and housing status, partner/significant other, family members, friends)? Give brief details below:
Mother remains sole family member to give him support.

	4. Suicide risk screen - greater number of positive responses suggests greater level of risk

	
	Yes
	No
	DK
	
	Yes
	No
	DK

	Previous self-harm
	
	No
	
	Family history of suicide
	
	No
	

	Previous use of violent methods
	
	No
	
	Unemployed/retired
	Yes
	
	

	Suicide plan/expressed intent
	
	No
	
	Male gender
	Yes
	
	

	Current suicidal thoughts/ideation
	
	No
	
	Separated widowed/divorced
	
	No
	

	Hopelessness/helplessness
	
	No
	
	Lack of social support
	
	No
	

	Depression
	
	No
	
	Family concerned about risk
	
	No
	

	Evidence of psychosis
	Yes
	
	
	Disengaged from services
	
	No
	

	Alcohol and/or drug misuse
	Yes
	
	
	Poor adherence to psychiatric Tx
	
	No
	

	Chronic physical illness/pain
	Yes
	
	
	Access to lethal means of harm
	
	No
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	Formulation of assessment
Refer to the risk assessment matrix below and summarise:
What is the key problem?
What is the level of risk - e.g.: low, medium, high, very high? Refer to matrix Summary of assessment and initial risk screen:
He is known to mental health, a year ago a mental health act was carried out, not seen to be Section-able then. Mother reports deteriorating mental state with paranoid thoughts and hallucinations
What category of overall risk do you think most applies to this patient Medium?
Medium
Action plan and outcomes:

	Signed:
	Jack Hallett
	Designation:
	Nurse

	Print Name:
	Jack Hallett
	Date:
	27/11/2015

	MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSMENT RISK ASSESSMENT MATRIX

	Level of risk
	Key risk factors
	Action
	Timescale

	
	1. Minor mental health problems
may be present but no thoughts or plans regarding risk behaviours to self or others, or unlikely to act upon them;
1. No evidence of immediate or
short-term risk Vulnerability.
	· Treatment and follow up
arrangements managed by Triage
· Possible referral to primary care
services e.g. GP or practice nurse.
· May benefit from mental health
advice e.g. safe alcohol consumption or non-statutory counselling Services.
	Refer to Triage as a routine non-urgent appointment within 3 weeks
Consider a referral to other service such HAGA, DASH, 1 APT, one support, Mind depending on resources available in your area.

	CRHT & Triage telephone screening tool copy right Osvaldo Soetsane and Tracey Reyes
If yes to any of the above, record details below:
Said to be hallucinating, TV speaking to him, paranoid, says people are laughing and talking about him. He smokes cannabis, mother says not a lot. He has Chhorn’s disease
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	Patient’s name Simon Cordell
Date of assessment 25/11/2014

	10. If not admitted to hospital. outline immediate Plans for alternative to admission and how those Plans will be co-ordinated.

	He has agreed that he would write to his insurance company to correct the wrong information they have on him. He has also agreed to deal with his parking penalties. He is also trying to fix his website. Today he was very calm and appropriate in his manner allowing the assessing team to descend on him without warning and ask him a lot of personal questions.
Mr Cordell seemed to have a better understanding of his current situation and attributed it to his involvement with the police and grandmother's loss. He may not benefit from a hospital admission or input from the ECRHT at this stage, his mother had spent most of Sunday with him and he had seemed much calmer now.

	AMHP Signature
	
	Print details
	Enfield AMHP Service

	
	Margaret Garrord
	Contact details
	1st Floor, 65 C Park Avenue

	
	
	
	Bush Hill Park

	Date
	25/11/2014
	
	EN12HL (02083793977 / 07903 970401)

	4
October 2009

	11. If admitted arrangements for:

	a) Dependants (including children! Not applicable
b) Securing Property Not applicable

	c) Pets

	He does have beautiful black and tan English Bull Terrier bitch.

	12. Any other Practical matter (Including information/advice about children visiting the ward!

	Mrs Cordell was sent information about support for carers

	13. Comment on any avoidable delays in the assessment and admission Process

	None
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MEDIUM
RISK
TRIAGLE ASSESSMENT	
	Mental health problems present and/or has nonspecific ideas or
plans regarding risk behaviours to self or others but not high.
• Has no plan or intent expressed
Potentially vulnerable in certain circumstances

	Should have specialist mental health assessment but no further action required if patient doesn't wish to engage.
Should be advised to seek further help if necessary, e.g. from GP. Referrers or GP to be informed as well as mental health services if already known.
	Medium risk referral 10 Time working days by triage see

	
	Serious mental health problems present, including possible psychotic features.
And/or has clear ideas or plans regarding risk behaviours to self or others. May have already self-harmed. Mental state may deteriorate if left untreated and potentially |vulnerable.
	Urgent mental health assessment required and an action plan to be drawn up to address immediate and short-term risk factors.
Key clinicians/others likely to be involved should be informed via a CRHT referral.
	Urgent referral to CRHT s to be seen within 4 hours CRHT policy.

	CRHT & Triage telephone screening tool copy right Osvaldo Sod sane' and Tracey Keyes
4
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Hallett Jack
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To: Enfield Assessment service (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHSTRUST)
Attachments: triage S C 27.11.15.docx (171 KB)
Dear colleagues
Please accept the attached referral For Rio 11214451
Kind regards lack Hallett (HUB)
This communication is sent for and on behalf of Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust. However, the views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of the Trust. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments is forbidden. This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If this email has come to you in error, you should immediately and permanently destroy it. You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyone else. You should contact Information Governance at information.govemance@beh-mht.nhs.uk or use any other number provided in the communication. Please note that electronic communication is not considered a secure medium for sending information and therefore maybe at risk. We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form of communication with us. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from any vims, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient(s) should ensure they are actually vims free and should run current anti-virus software. Please note that email may be monitored and checked to safeguard the Trust's network from viruses, hoax messages or abuse of the Trust’s systems. Action may be taken against any malicious and deliberate attempts to infect the Trust’s network. The information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under tire Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless tire information is legally exempt from disclosure the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
https://wcb.nhs.nct/OWA/?ac=Itcm&t=IPMJNotc&id=RgAAAAI)cOb3HpIiiMQoQvL
30/11/2015 
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London Borough of Enfield


	Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. For use when compulsory powers are being considered 
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis. Hospital   Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ
Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, - cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form
-For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey RIO number: 11214451
Copy for: Service user file Social Services records
GP
Please note this form can be completed electronically or in hardcopy. To complete this form electronically, please the use mouse pointer or the tab key on the keyboard to go to the next form field.Patient’s

	Patient’s rights


	Name: Simon Cordell
Address: 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex
Post Code: EN3 7JQ
Phone no: 07961833021
Male: Yes
Female: “Blank”
Age/Dob: 26 Jan 1981 (35 years old)	
Ethnic Origin (DoH coding): Dual heritage, white & black Caribbean Not discussed during assessment
Religion:
Preferred language: English	
Interpreter needed?
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis


	Services involved 


	Hospital: Not applicable
Consultant: Dr Kripalani. Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House,
305 - 309 Fore Street. Edmonton, London, N9 OPD
Tel: 020 8702 3100
GP: Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ
Tel: 020 88059997
/CMHN /
CMHT: Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD
Tel: 020 8702 3100
Social worker/responsible local authority (Section 117): None

	Nearest relative


	Name: Lorraine Cordell
Address: 23 Bryon Terrace, Edmonton
Age/Dob: Over 18
Postcode: N9 7DG
Informed: Yes
Consulted: “Blank”
Objected: “Blank”
Reason not informed/consulted: n/a
Nearest relative notified of admission: No
Letter sent:  No
Reason why not notified: “Blank”
Nearest relative informed of their legal rights: Yes 
No Names and contact information for significant others: “Blank”	
Relationship to patient: Mother

	Patient’s rights


	Was The patient made aware of his/her legal status and rights under the 1983 Mental Health Act at time of interview: Yes
if No', please state date when he/she was made aware of above
ENFIELD Council
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Health Authority

	NHS
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	Assessment details

	Date of initial referral
	21,01.16
	Date of assessment
	03.02.16

	Place of assessment
	Patient’s Home


Medical recommendations from:
	No
recommendations
	Date
	“Blank”

	completed
	Date
	“Blank”

	Please select it Sec.12 doctor or GP
Any delays in admission process: “Blank”
Time assessment: 
Started: 10:40Hrs 
Completed: 14:00Hrs

	Outcome details’s rights


	Not admitted

	10:40hrs
	Completed
	14:00hrs

	Time of admission: n/a

	Legal status at time of assessment

	Yes
	inf.
	“Blank”
	Sec. 135

	“Blank”
	Sec 2
	“Blank”
	Sec. 136

	“Blank”
	Sec.3
	“Blank”
	Detained by Police, not

	“Blank”
	Sec.4
	“Blank”
	under Sec. 136

	“Blank”
	Sec. 5(2)
	“Blank”
	CTO

	“Blank”
	Sec.7
	“Blank”
	Other

	Legal status at end of assessment

	Admitted/detained at:
	
	October 2009

	Hospital/Unit
	Not applicable
	

	Ward
	
	

	1 Summary of assessment


	Patient's name: Simon Cordell
Date of assessment: 03.02.16


	1. Referral details and any other predicating factors.
On 27.11.15 Mr Cordell’s mother contacted the Enfield HUB, mental health referral centre. She reported that Mr Cordell was not eating, not sleeping and that he was experiencing persecutory ideas, thinking that people are laughing at him and talking about him. His mother said that Mr Cordell believed that the government were advertising information about him and that the television was talking about him or to him. She stated that Mr Cordell was smoking significant amounts of cannabis and he was not taking the anti-depressant medication that as prescribed in March 2014.
On 01.12.15 Mr Cordell’s mother again contacted the Enfield assessment mental health team and reported that Mr Cordell had locked himself in his room and believed that his television was talking to him. She reported that Mr Cordell was eating but not as regularly as previously. She said that Mr Cordell sometimes believes that his mother’s body language is sending him messages. She reported that he had not had any recent contact with his friends but does go out on a scramble bike and had injured his hands.
On 01.12.15 a worker from the Enfield assessment team phoned Dawn Allan, estate officer, who reported that he had threatened to strangle his neighbour who had been moved as a result. Mr Cordell had accused his neighbour of deliberately causing noise disturbance.
On 01.12.15 an assessment team worker phoned Mr Cordell and reported that she had received text messages from Mr Cordell saying that he will commit suicide once a court case is finished.
Mr Cordell was assessed by Dr Cushion, psychiatrist based at the Home Treatment Team,
on 08.12.15. There were no concerns identified concerning his personal care. He said that he hasn't gone out for months and his mother does all the shopping. He spoke about a conspiracy to destroy his good name and send subliminal messages to him via the television.
Mr Cordell said that the woman in the flat upstairs had been “stalking him” he elaborated and said that she stamps on the floor when she hears him moving around his flat or taking off his clothes. He spoke about his plans to start a global business for children. He said that he had about having thoughts of killing himself when he eventually clears his name. He did not accept that he had a mental disorder during the assessment.
On 10.12.15 Mr Cordell was contacted by Goodie Adama, early intervention team worker. He said that he was not interested in meeting with mental health services. He spoke about being victimised by the police. On
2
October 2009
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	and there was no evidence thought disorder or psychotic symptoms on the telephone. He said that he didn’t feel safe leaving the flat which appeared to be due concerns about police harassment. He said that complaint that he had made about a police officer had led to that police officer being arrested.
On 08.01.16 Goodie received a telephone call from Mr Cordell’s mother. She said that she was concerned about Mr Cordell and said that she had been concerned about him for over a year but would not specify what her concerns were. Goodie phoned Mr Cordell the same day he spoke about conspiracies involving the police and appeared thought disordered and thought about conspiracies.
On 13.01.16 Goodie spoke to Mr Cordell to see if he would agree to a home visit that day but said that it was not a convenient time, but he was prepared to have a visit at another time.
On 15.01.16 he agreed to have home visit during a further telephone conversation with Goodie.
On 19.01.16 he was visited at home by Goodie and Sandra Muschett, senior practitioner. He was noted to be paranoid, grandiose and not eating well. He denied any suicidal thoughts.
On 21.01.16 Sandra Muschet had a telephone conversation with Mr Cordell’s mother. She said that Mr Cordell had been harassed by the police for a number of years and that his preoccupation with the police was based on reality. She reported that Mr Cordell is not eating, not going out and has poor self-care.
On 22.01.16 an attempt was made to assess Mr Cordell under the Mental Health Act. Mr Cordell was angry that he had an unannounced assessment. He spoke about feeling targeted by the police. He spoke about being arrested numerous times and had a curfew from the police. He refused to give the assessing team access. He initially spoke rapidly but more slowly as the meeting went on.
On 22.01.16 Mr Cordell phoned Amal Pomphrey, early intervention worker covering for Goodie, and said that he had felt threatened by the Mental Health Act assessment that had taken place. He spoke about being arrested over a thousand times by the police and being subject to a curfew.
On 26.01.16 Mr Cordell phoned Amal Pomphrey, early intervention worker. He said that he had been contacted by a housing officer who had “threatened to get the mental health team out to see him”.
On 02.02.16 Mr Cordell phoned Amal Pomphrey and advised that he had been told that a warrant had been granted. He was clearly aware of the planned Mental Health Act assessment.
Relevant social and medical history
Information obtained from reports from Mr Cordell and his family to mental health services. Not independently verified.
Social: Mr Cordell was the victim of abuse by a paedophile ring and this led to him having contact with CAMHS Safe project for a number of years, he has not spoken about the abuse for many years. Mr Cordell’s father was violent towards him. He was placed in care as a teenager. He separated from his girlfriend in 2014.
Mr Cordell mother has regular contact with and helps with shopping. Mr Cordell’s grandmother was diagnosed with bipolar affective disorder and schizophrenia, she was treated with Schizophrenia. She died from cancer in August 2014.
In 2014 he was bailed for burglary. In 2015 he was made subject to a 5-year Anti-Social Behaviour Order for organising illegal raves. He not allowed to enter industrial or disused premises between 10pm and 7 am. He has reported that he has a long history police contact since he was juvenile. His contact with the police mostly related to theft and driving offences.
He lives in a one-bedroom council flat and is in receipt of Employment Support.
Psychiatric History: Mr Cordell tried to hang himself at the age of 16 when in a young offender’s institution and needed to be resuscitated. He was moved to a secure hospital and kept in seclusion on a number of occasions. He has reported that he was regularly by a psychiatrist called Dr Caplin from CAMHS "the safe project". Mr Cordell reports there was a second occasion where he tried to hang himself when in a cell after he was sentenced. He attended the Accident and Emergency Department at the North Middlesex Hospital after drinking liquid nitrous oxide with an intent to die.
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35,
	hallucinating after taking LSD. He was not followed up by mental health services.
He was assessed by Dr Jarvis from the Enfield triage team
on 11.03.14 due concerns about suicidal thoughts and anxiety. He was prescribed Sertraline anti-depressant. He was stressed about a pending court case as he was accused of burglary. He described experiencing poor sleep and weight loss.
On 19.11.14 Mr Cordell’s mother phoned the hub (triage team) and reported that he was paranoid towards her and towards the police. In response the home treatment visited the same day. When home treatment workers arrived the same day, the police were present and reported that Mr Cordell had been screaming in distress. The police said that they had found Mr Cordell using a gas canister and thought that he was using nitrous oxide. He was referred for a Mental Health Act assessment.
On 21.11.14 the duty AMHP made contact with Mr Cordell’s mother and father. The duty AMHP was told that Mr Cordell was subject to an anti-social behaviour order and that he is on the police at risk register for suicide. The duty AMHP advised that he broke up with his girlfriend and grandmother died. He had stopped taking his medication for chromes disease four weeks and had been admitted to the North Middlesex Hospital.
Mr Cordell was assessed under the MHA act
on 24.11.15 but he was not detained.
3. Record of interview with patient (Include where it was conducted who was present and use of police if
required during process)	
Mr Cordell was assessed under the Mental Health Act at around 10:40hrs
on 03.02.16. 
Dr Al-Allaq (independents 12 Doctor), 
Dr Albazaz (independent s12 Doctor), 
CJ and Nellie (Home Treatment Team workers), 
Amal Pomphrey (Community Mental Health Nurse based at Enfield Early Intervention Team)
all attended. A s135(1) warrant was obtained but not executed as Mr Cordell gave access. A lock smith was present, but their services were not required as Mr Cordell opened the door. The police were present but remained outside the property.
Mr Cordell’s home was somewhat cluttered with a large printer by the door. However, it was clean and organised. He had food in the kitchen.
His mother and a female friend were present. Mr Cordell was expecting the assessment to take place. He was appropriately groomed and dressed. He had put his dog in the garden. Mr Cordell expressed his unhappiness about the warrant being obtained. He said that if he had been sent an appointment letter, he would give professionals access.
He mentioned on going issues with the police and that he had a court case in February. His speech was somewhat rapid at the start of the interview, but this appeared to be due to anxiety rather than thought disorder. His speech slowed as the interview went on. Mr Cordell did change topic of conversation a number of times as there was particular information that he wanted to share with the team. He spoke a project to start a community internet site and showed those present a business plan that was on his computer. He showed us documents which he said were related to his court case. He pointed out a line in the document that said that all the suspects were white and said that this was part of his legal challenge to his Anti-Social Behaviour Order.
He denied any symptoms of mental illness when asked about a variety of psychotic symptoms. He denied suicidal ideation. He spoke about difficulties he had with his upstairs neighbour relating to noise disturbance. He showed us some letters which said that his neighbour had written to him. He said that his neighbour has an alcohol problem and a learning disability.
There was no evidence of distraction, confusion or that he was responding to internal stimuli.
4 October 2009



36,
	It is my view that Mr Cordell’s detention was not in the interests of his health as I did not identify evidence of mental disorder during the visit. I did not believe that Mr Cordell’s detention was necessary for his safety, Mr Cordell denied experiencing any suicidal ideation and could I not identify other risks to safety apart from possible substance misuse which could not be used as the basis of detention without clear evidence of a mental disorder associated with the substance misuse issues. I also did not think that the threshold for detention on the basis of safety was met, he was having conflict with neighbour this conflict did not appear to be driven by any mental disorder.
Patient’s name: Simon Cordell
Date of assessment: 03.02.16
5.	Consultation with Nearest Relative and process of identifying the Nearest Relative	
I identified Mr Cordell’s Nearest Relative as his mother Lorraine Cordell. Mr Cordell lives alone and is single. As far as I could ascertain he did not have any children and was not in relationship. His father was the older of his parents but when I phoned his mother
on 03.02.16 she informed me that he was in regular contact with Mr Cordell and did his shopping for him. I therefore formed the view that she provided care and was the Nearest Relative.
I phoned Lorraine at around 09:30hrs
on 09.02.16 and she advised that in her view use of a warrant and the Mental Health Act assessment were unnecessary as he would give professionals access if he had received an appointment letter. She said that he had a court case in February but would not elaborate on this. Lorraine said that she thought that the involvement of mental health services was unnecessary as Mr Cordell was not in her view experiencing any mental health difficulties and had not experienced any mental health difficulties for a number of months.
I was surprised that Lorraine stated that she did not think that Mr Cordell as the recent referral to mental health services had been triggered by a referral that she had made.	
6.	Consultation with Assessing Doctors	
Both assessing Doctors declined to make medical recommendations and were in agreement that there was no clear evidence of any mental disorder during the assessing.
1. Views of others consulted	
Prior to the assessment the police present advised me that were aware of conflict between Mr Cordell and his neighbour. They advised that the soundproofing between the two properties was poor. The police officers advised me that they were aware that on one occasion Mr Cordell had threatened to strangle his neighbour.	
8.	Mental Capacity Act 2005	
No Capacity Act issues identified during the assessment.
9.	Reason for decision to make the application (including choice of Section)
Given that Mr Cordell’s diagnosis and treatment plan were not clear at the time of the assessment the assessment was for possible detention on section 2. It was my view that Mr Cordell did not meet the statutory criteria for detention. It was not clear that he was suffering from a mental disorder of a nature because at the time of the assessment it was unclear if whether or not he had a mental disorder. He did not meet the criteria for degree as there was no clear evidence that he was experiencing symptoms of mental disorder.
Patient’s name
Simon Cordell
Date of assessment: 03.02.16
10.	If not admitted to hospital, outline immediate plans for alternative to admission and how those plans will be co-ordinated
Early Intervention Team to offer Mr Cordell an appointment with a psychiatrist in their team for a psychiatric assessment.	
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	1. If admitted arrangements for:
Dependants {including children): None
Securing property: Not applicable.
Pets: Mr Cordell has a dog, but no arrangements needed to be made as for looking after the dog as Mr Cordell was not detained.
1. Any other practical matter (including informal ion/advice about children visiting the ward): None
Comment on any avoidable delays in the assessment and admission process: None.

	AMHP Signature
	
	Print details
	Sam Curtis

	
	“SIGNED”
	Contact details
	North London Forensic Service, Camlet 1, Chase Farm Hospital, The Ridgeway, London

	
	
	
	EN2 8JL

	Date
	09.02.16
	
	Tel: 0208 7026108

	6 October 2009
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BEH HUB
Referral from mother. (But she does not want him to know of it)
Patient known to mental health services was assessed under the MH Act last year but not deemed section able.
Mother says she has been asking for help all over but got nowhere. She describes her son as not eating, not sleeping, he is paranoid saying people are talking about him or laughing at him. He believes the government is advertising things about him. That the TV is talking about him and talking directly to him.
She reluctantly admits that he smokes cannabis adding "not a lot"
She is adamant that her son should not know of this referral as she is frightened to sever the fragile relationship, she has with him.
Referred to E Assessment team, email sent

The banging Started! 
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
The occupiers of 117 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: --
Stain knocked on my letter box and waking me up when he is leaving his premises to get his newspaper in the mornings, like a person playing the game called knock down ginger!
Eavesdropping, / Heedfully aurally perceiving were I am in my abode and then chasing me around into each room as listed, while banging on the floor with objects!
Victimizing me with intent of utilizing the same reiterated items of the building fixtures to have tortures effects on me within my rented habitation is inequitable living circumstances!
 
Si Note:
1

2

3

4

Summary!
My Heart has really started to hurt me every day, I am having an early aged mild heart attacks because of what the Mathiyalagan family stain and Debra with the police and local council members are getting away with each day holding me hostage with no first hand witness and the estate members flushing the toilet attacking me when I am in the bathtub and getting undressed all so playing with the water taps and banging above my head damaging my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerable  person!
I have also had a lot of problems with eating because of what they keep all doing to me!
My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 – 117 and 111 are getting away with I have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!
If what they do to me finally kills me then it would also kill a lot of other people in the process!
 
Disrepair!
I stay hopeful that these problems within my home get repaired soon by the Enfield Council homes but as every day goes by, I seem to get no response and a continual repetitive reckless behaviour of disregard from their staff!
 
Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working the Creating the new and up to date events Overall Medical Prearranged Plan and policies and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!    
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!


	28/11/2015
	

	29/11/2015
	

	30/11/2015
	
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!

· Debra got moved 
Into a Hotel by the Council!
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Please accept the attached referral For Rio 11214451
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Enfield Assessment Service Referral Screening
Spoke with GP
Dr Abidoye
- Last seen in Surgery was 
Feb 2014
Does not engage well. GP is of the opinion that his mother should encourage and advise him to attend surgery. If he visits the surgery. Dr Abidoye was advised to make a referral to EAS if psychiatric assessment is indicated. Telephone contact - Mrs Cordell was contacted twice to no avail. I was unable to leave a message.
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Hub referral 
Client not consented to the referral or to be seen. Mother does not want her son to know that she has called services. Informed by screener that they have tried to contact the mother but unable to speak to her on the number on RiO. E-mail to the HUB to check if they have any other contact details for the referrer. Screener also reported that he has spoken to GP surgery and informed that he does not attend his surgery 
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Triage S C 27.11.15 (Rio 11214451)
Dear colleagues
Please accept the attached referral For Rio 11214451
Page Numbers: 25
triage S C 27.11.15 (Rio 11214451)
Page 1 of 1
triage S C 27.11.15 (Rio 11214451)
Hallet Jack
Jack.Hallett@beh-mht.nhs.uk
Sent: 27 November 2015 21:27
To: Enfield Assessment service (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHSTRUST)
Attachments: triage S C 27.11.15.docx (171 KB)
Dear colleagues
Please accept the attached referral For Rio 11214451
Kind regards lack Hallett (HUB)
This communication is sent for and on behalf of Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust. However, the views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of the Trust. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments is forbidden. This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If this email has come to you in error you should immediately and permanently destroy it. You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyone else. You should contact Information Governance at information.govemance@beh-mht.nhs.uk or use any other number provided in the communication. Please note that electronic communication is not considered a secure medium for sending information and therefore maybe at risk. We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form of communication with us. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from any vims, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient(s) should ensure they are actually vims free and should run current anti-virus software. Please note that email may be monitored and checked to safeguard the Trust's network from viruses, hoax messages or abuse of the Trust’s systems. Action may be taken against any malicious and deliberate attempts to infect the Trust’s network. The information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under tire Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless tire information is legally exempt from disclosure the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
https://wcb.nhs.nct/OWA/?ac=Itcm&t=IPMJNotc&id=RgAAAAI)cOb3HpIiiMQoQvL
30/11/2015
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98
Enfield Assessment Service Referral Screening
Spoke with GP Dr Abidoye - Last seen in Surgery was Feb 2014. Does not engage well. GP is of the opinion that his mother should encourage and advise him to attend surgery. If he visits the surgery. Dr Abidoye was advised to make a referral to EAS if psychiatric assessment is indicated. Telephone contact - Mrs Cordell was contacted twice to no avail. I was unable to leave a message.
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Angela Hague Nursing
Originally Entered by Details: 30 Nov 2015 11:40
Angela Hague Last Amended by Details: 30 Nov 2015 11:40
Angela Hague Validated by Details: 30 Nov 2015 11:40
Angela Hague Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
Hub referral. Client not consented to the referral or to be seen. Mother does not want her son to know that she has called services. Informed by screener that they have tried to contact the mother but unable to speak to her on the number on Rio. E-mail to the HUB to check if they have any other contact details for the referrer. Screener also reported that he has spoken to GP surgery and informed that he does not attend his surgery.

The banging Started!
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
All Morning: --
Mid-Day: --
In the Evening and of the Night!
The Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes employees aloud the occupiers of 117 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: --
Stain knocked on my letter box and woke me up again this morning, when he is leaving his premises, like a person playing the game called knock down ginger!
Then after the mundane daily routine of torture now of the already designated assailing me in my bathroom after waking me up transpired today!
At the night time Stain played with his front door locks to endeavour and scare me again!
The occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and additionally Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and perpetuate to Slamming the dihydrogen monoxide tap on and off, causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!
They all mentioned in the addresses of 117 Burncroft Avenue keep Dropping articles on to their own wooden flooring to make loud banging noises!
Stain banged on the kitchen wall again with intent of victimising me with a full circadian assault!
117 keep slamming their own living room, window continually opened and closed relish to explicate a person making competitive beats out aloud!
 
Si Note:
1

2

3

Summary!
My Heart has really started to hurt me every day, I am having an early aged mild heart attacks because of what the Mathiyalagan family stain and Debra with the police and local council members are getting away with each day holding me hostage with no first hand witness and the estate members flushing the toilet attacking me when I am in the bathtub and getting undressed all so playing with the water taps and banging above my head damaging my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerable  person!
I have also had a lot of problems with eating because of what they keep all doing to me!
My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 – 117 and 111 are getting away with I have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat 
If what they do to me finally kills me then it would also kill a lot of other people in the process!
 
Disrepair!
Now that the problems I raise have gotten left to get placed into the background I know that the circumstances have become somewhat offensive be continual reckless behaviour of the Enfield Councils and the Enfield homes complete breach of my equality rights!  
 
Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working the Creating the new and up to date events Overall Medical Prearranged Plan and policies and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!            
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!    
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!


	
	December

	01/12/2015
	
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!

· Debra got moved 
Into a Hotel by the Council!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Office meeting 7th December at 5pm / Page Numbers: 568
“Simon / Lorraine, please confirm you can attend my office Monday 7th December at 5pm. Please bring all bookings for up and coming events to assist in getting ASBO restrictions lifted. Please also have”
Asbo!

2
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Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form.
-For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis.
Hospital	Not applicable
Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House,
305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
Tel 020 8702 3100 GP
Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ
Tel 020 88059997
/cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
33
On 
01/12/2015 
Mr Cordell’s mother again contacted the Enfield assessment mental health team and reported that Mr Cordell had locked himself in his room and believed that his television was talking to him. She reported that Mr Cordell was eating but not as regularly as previously. She said that Mr Cordell sometimes believes that his mother’s body language is sending him messages. She reported that he had not had any recent contact with his friends but does go out on a scramble bike and had injured his hands.
33
On 
01/12/2015 
A worker from the Enfield assessment team phoned Dawn Allan, estate officer, who reported that he had threatened to strangle his neighbour who had been moved as a result. Mr Cordell had accused his neighbour of deliberately causing noise disturbance.
33
On
01/12/2015 
an assessment team worker phoned Mr Cordell and reported that she had received text messages from Mr Cordell saying that he will commit suicide once a court case is finished.
Mr Cordell was assessed by Dr Cushion, psychiatrist based at the Home Treatment Team,
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NB
EIS notified of referral as part of trusts waiting time standard to review the referral.
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NB
Loraine reported that her mother suffered from bi-polar affective disorder and latter schizophrenia late onset during her menopause. Died last year August 2014 from cancer believes she had an overdose of chemotherapy.
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95
Notes
96
Telephoned and spoke to Lorraine. Advised that we will offer a non-urgent appointment from EAS. Loraine reported her concern that we would be tell her son about her reporting her son and that this would damage their relationship for good. Reported that about three years ago she called an ambulance when her son was vomiting, and he is still complaining and
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Whilst talking to Lorraine her mobile phone rang and she spoke to the person says it was
Maggie Garrod AMHP. 
Said she has been phoning them and they called her back yesterday and that they have told them that she should have a carers assessment as she is finding it difficult to cope.
Page Numbers: 96
Reported that they had also told her that her son should be seen urgently. Agreed to speak to the AMHP office.
Discussion with AMHP manager
Debbie Morgan.
Informed reported that 
Lorraine had spoken to 
Maggie 
and Lorraine had been advised about the carers centre in Enfield and also advised to go along with whatever plan there is with the assessment service. From description from mother does not appear to be crisis, is eating and drinking and no active plans to and, gradual deterioration in mental health over the past year. Plan to offer assessment with EAS medic and Social Worker. Patient already known to Community Safety Officer and this may be a route into the assessment given the concerns raised by other residents. Community Safety Officer already informed. EIS also informed as may be and psychotic illness.
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Notes
97
Enfield Assessment Service Referral Screening
Referral discussed with CRHTT manager 
V. Kisson
Advised for EAS to arrange a DV and if he is willing to engage, then HTT will take him on. A Hague informed.
Discussed with
D Morgan
a€“Telephone to Enfield Council Housing (0800 4080160)
Spoke with
D Allen
a€ “Informed me they are aware of problems/issues with Mr
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Enfield Assessment Service Referral Screening
Discussed with 
A Hague
Spoke with Mrs Cordell again. Clearly, she does not want his son to know that she is requesting help.
She last saw him on 
Friday
and spoke with him regularly on the Telephone. She told me he is not well. He has locked himself in his room, believing TV is talking about him. He is not eating properly and talks about killing himself. Mrs Cordell became rather irate, stating * I don't want you to tell him that I am requesting help, just leave him, I have enough problem'.
Plan - Discussed with Team - Referral to CRHTT. MHA assessment could be needed if he does not engage with HTT.
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Enfield Assessment Service Referral Screening
I had telephone contact with Simon's Mother Lorraine Cordell
0208 245 7454
today at 10.35.
She told me Simon is refusing to seek help or attend his GP's surgery. He did not take the medication that was prescribed when he saw Dr Javis last March 2014. It appears that Simon is not consenting to seek help with regards to his mental health. I have however advised Mrs Cordell that she encourages to visit his GP, or she could request another assessment under the MHA 1983 if she has concerned that Simon is at significant risk to himself and others. I have also advised that she could ring the police / LAS and Simon could be taken to A&E in an emergency.	

--
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Office meeting 7th December at 5pm /
Page Numbers: 568
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Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form.
-For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis.
Hospital	Not applicable
Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House,
305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
Tel: 020 8702 3100 GP
Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ
Tel 020 88059997
/cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
32
“Not Relevant to Day!”
33
On 
01/12/2015 
Mr Cordell’s mother again contacted the Enfield assessment mental health team and reported that Mr Cordell had locked himself in his room and believed that his television was talking to him. She reported that Mr Cordell was eating but not as regularly as previously. She said that Mr Cordell sometimes believes that his mother’s body language is sending him messages. She reported that he had not had any recent contact with his friends but does go out on a scramble bike and had injured his hands.
33
On 
01/12/2015 
a worker from the Enfield assessment team phoned Dawn Allan, estate officer, who reported that he had threatened to strangle his neighbour who had been moved as a result. Mr Cordell had accused his neighbour of deliberately causing noise disturbance.
33
On
01/12/2015 
an assessment team worker phoned Mr Cordell and reported that she had received text messages from Mr Cordell saying that he will commit suicide once a court case is finished.
Mr Cordell was assessed by Dr Cushion, psychiatrist based at the Home Treatment Team,
34,
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NB EIS notified of referral as part of trusts waiting time standard to review the referral.
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NB Loraine reported that her mother suffered from bi-polar affective disorder and latter schizophrenia late onset during her menopause. Passed away last year August 2014 from cancer believes she had an overdose of chemotherapy.
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96
Telephoned and spoke to Lorraine. Advised that we will offer a non-urgent appointment from EAS. Loraine reported her concern that we would be tell her son about her reporting her son and that this would damage their relationship for good. Reported that about three years ago she called an ambulance when her son was vomiting, and he is still complaining and talking about it.
Reported that her son has been in trouble with the police since the age of 14 said he was addicted to driving. Many charges and cases over the years. 
Feels that the police have victimised her son and her other children because they are mixed race. Reported that they are appealing against some of the charges and his name being publicised in the papers which is due in court in February next year.
Lorraine reported that she visits her son almost every day to check on him and make sure he has food in the house. Reported that he is eating but not as regularly as before, some weight loss, has IBS but is drinking well.
Reported that he talks about the TV talking to him and also when they are out when she scratches her head or something, he believes that she is sending messages and becomes paranoid that someone will harm him.
Reported that he has lots of friends but stops no longer goes out with them and also does not have them come around his home. 
Reported however he does have a scrambling bike that he goes out on and has injured his ankle and wrist but refuses medical attention. 
Reported that he has been suspicious about doctors since his childhood and having tonsillitis.
Reported that his mood does fluctuate but most days she will get text messages from him talking about killing himself when his name is cleared in next year after the court case, no current plans or intent.
Asked if she believes her son will see professionals if they visit, said she believes that he will shout but otherwise not aggressive, feels he will agree to be seen as a follow up following his assessment last year. 
Feels he needs some help and support but uncertain what her son needs.
Whilst talking to Lorraine her mobile phone rang and she spoke to the person said it was Maggie Garrod AMHP. Said she has been phoning them and they called her back yesterday and that they have told them that she should have a carers assessment as she is finding it difficult to cope. 
Reported that they had also told her that her son should be seen urgently. Agreed to speak to the AMHP office.
Discussion with AMHP manager Debbie Morgan. Informed reported that Lorraine had spoken to Maggie and Lorraine had been advised about the carers centre in Enfield and also advised to go along with whatever plan there is with the assessment service.
From description from mother does not appear to be crisis, is eating and drinking and no active plans to and, gradual deterioration in mental health over the past year.
Plan to offer assessment with EAS medic and Social Worker. Patient already known to Community Safety Officer and this may be a route into the assessment given the concerns raised by other residents. Community Safety Officer already informed. EIS also informed as may be and psychotic illness.
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Whilst talking to Lorraine her mobile phone rang and she spoke to the person said it was Maggie Garrod AMHP. Said she has been phoning them and they called her back yesterday and that they have told them that she should have a carers assessment as she is finding it difficult to cope. Reported that they had also told her that her son should be seen urgently. Agreed to speak to the AMHP office.
Discussion with AMHP manager Debbie Morgan. Informed reported that Lorraine had spoken to Maggie and Lorraine had been advised about the carers centre in Enfield and also advised to go along with whatever plan there is with the assessment service.
From description from mother does not appear to be crisis, is eating and drinking and no active plans to and, gradual deterioration in mental health over the past year.
Plan to offer assessment with EAS medic and Social Worker. Patient already known to Community Safety Officer and this may be a route into the assessment given the concerns raised by other residents. Community Safety Officer already informed. EIS also informed as may be and psychotic illness.
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Enfield Assessment Service Referral Screening
Referral discussed with CRHTT manager V. Kisson. Advised for EAS to arrange a DV and if he is willing to engage,
then HTT will take him on. A Hague informed.
Discussed with D Morgan a Telephone to Enfield Council Housing (0800 4080160)
Spoke with D Allen a Informed me they are aware of problems/issues with Mr Cordell. He recently accused another resident of purposely making noise to disturb him and he had threatened to strangle her. He appears to be very paranoid about sound.
The resident upstairs is apparently under the care of our CSRT a Bola is the care coordinator and the resident had to be moved to another accommodation for her own safety.
Mr Cordell was seen by Community Safety Unit and given a warning about his behaviour. He presents as very aggressive.
Community Safety Officer is Louise Brown a 0208 379 4467.
Plan a to organise DV jointly with EAS medical team / SW from CRHTT and Community Safety Unit
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Discussed with A Hague.
Spoke with Mrs Cordell again. Clearly, she does not want his son to know that she is requesting help.
She last saw him on Friday and spoke with him regularly on the Telephone.
She told me he is not well. He has locked himself in his room, believing TV is talking about him. He is not eating properly and talks about killing himself. Mrs Cordell became rather irate, stating * I don't want you to tell him that I am requesting help, just leave him, I have enough problem'.
Plan - Discussed with Team - Referral to CRHTT. MHA assessment could be needed if he does not engage with HTT.
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Enfield Assessment Service Referral Screening
I had telephone contact with Simon’s Mother Lorraine Cordell 0208 245 7454, today at 10.35.
She told me Simon is refusing to seek help or attend his GP's surgery. He did not take the medication that was prescribed when he saw Dr Javis last March 2014.
It appears that Simon is not consenting to seek help with regards to his mental health.
I have however advised Mrs Cordell that she encourages to visit his GP or she could request another assessment under the MHA 1983 if she has concerned that Simon is at significant risk to himself and others. I have also advised that she could ring the police / LAS and Simon could be taken to A&E in an emergency.
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EAS
Offer Home Visit me and Jameson SW
 
The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
All-Day and All-Night!
The Enfield Homes and the Enfield Council staff aloud the tenants of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: --
117 Burncroft Avenue and 113 keep on continually, reiterating to flushing the toilet when I am in the bathtub!
Eavesdropping, / Heedfully aurally perceiving were I am in my abode and then chasing me around into each room as listed, while banging on the floor with objects!
113 and 117 woke me up by assailing me intentionally by stamping and dropping articles above my head in my front room and all other living rooms!
Slamming the main, communal ingress door closed!
Victimizing me with intent of using the same repeated items of the building fixtures such as slamming on and off the water taps to have tortures effects on me within my rented home is unfair living circumstances!
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	05/12/2015
	

	06/12/2015
	

	07/12/2015
	

	08/12/2015
	
· [bookmark: _Hlk527914307]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!

0
· Debra Came Back 
Around Here and started again!
--
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighborhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s
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To: Dr Chong Y
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY - Seen at home visit today after reports of gradual deterioration in mental health over last year. Plan Would not meet criteria for detention under the MHAA. Practitioner: Dr Jane Cushion Consultant Psychiatrist
Page Numbers: 26 
Change of assessment / care plan / medication for:
--
Asbo!
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighbourhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s
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Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered Assessing AMHP Sam Curtis. Hospital Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
33
On 
08/12/2015
There were no concerns identified concerning his personal care. He said that he hasn't gone out for months and his mother does all the shopping. He spoke about a conspiracy to destroy his good name and send subliminal messages to him via the television. Mr Cordell said that the woman in the flat upstairs had been “stalking him” he elaborated and said that she stamps on the floor when she hears him moving around his flat or taking off his clothes. He spoke about his plans to start a global business for children. He said that he had about having thoughts of killing himself when he eventually clears his name. He did not accept that he had a mental disorder during the assessment.
--
Asbo!
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighbourhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s
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Notes
90
EAS/ECRHTT entry; Joint assessment conducted together with Dr Cushion from the Enfield Assessment Services at patients’ home. We could not gain entry to his flat and therefore we had to make a telephone call to his mother who we asked to give
91
Being appropriately clothed. Mr Cordell was casually dressed in a truck suit. He was cleanly shaven with no signs of self-neglect Accommodation. Lives in a one bed roomed flat provided by the council and paid
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39 Dr Jane Cushion Medical
Page Numbers: 91
Letter to GP to be uploaded in clin docs - cc GP only
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EAS - Mother has crisis number and is in regular contact with Simon She confirmed that he has deteriorated gradually in last year, with no self-harm in last year she is aware of and no known harm to others	
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EAS - T/C to Simon's mother, who is his de facto carer: She said Simon's grandmother (her mother) had a diagnosis of BPAD and was detained formally multiple times: later her diagnosis was changed to SCZ and she responded well to Clozapine She is realistic about Simon's potential engagement and aware that things may not progress smoothly. She is keen to have support for herself and a carer's assessment while Simon is under the care of EIS - I told her about Enfield Carer's Centre She gave history that that large metal gate has gone up again recently: and that in her view Simon has been deteriorating for the past year
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24hour notification letter emailed to GP on behalf of Dr Cushion: Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: Surgery Nightingale House (NHS ENFIELD CCG) Subject Mr Simon P CORDELL - D.O.B.: 26 Jan 1981 - NHS: 434 096 1671 Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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EAS *PLEASE NOTE* Mother is very keen that Simon does not know she made the referral to mental health services. Since his father called the HUB, they have had no contact. She is Simon's main support at the moment and has concerns that Simon knowing of her involvement would damage this relationship and negatively impact on him.
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Notes
93
EAS - Joint HV with me and Jameson Simwanza SW after sending out letter From RIO notes Disrupted childhood: CSE in paedophile ring, violent father, adolescence in care, under CAMHS 2012 - diagnosed
94
From previous notes -Tried to hang himself at the age of 16 when in a young offender’s institution and needed to be resuscitated. He was moved to a high security hospital and kept
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Debra Came Back
Around Here and started again!

2
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
	To: Dr Chong Y
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY 
Seen at home visit today after reports of gradual deterioration in mental health over last year.
Plan:
Would not meet criteria for detention under the MHAA.
Practitioner:
Dr Jane Cushion Consultant Psychiatrist
Page Numbers: 26 
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey |
NHS Mental Health NHS
Trust A University
To: Dr Chong Y
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY
1 NIGHTINGALE ROAD
EDMONTON
N9 8AJ
Tel: 0208 361 1770
Service Line:
Service: Enfield Triage Service
Dear Dr Chong Y
Date: 8th December 2015
Change of assessment / care plan / medication for:
Mr Simon P CORDELL
D.O.B.: 26 Jan 1981
NHS: 434 096 1671
109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex, EN3 7JQ
LETTER TO FOLLOW
Seen at home visit today after reports of gradual deterioration in mental health over last year.
Diagnosis: First Episode Psychosis with some paranoid and grandiose symptoms, history of several months
Risks: good self-care: has withdrawn socially: potential risk of self-neglect if mother withdraws her daily support: he engaged with us well ambivalent about contact with services but willing to engage with EIS.
No current thoughts intent or plan to harm self or others.
Plan
Would not meet criteria for detention under the MHAA.
Referred promptly to Early Intervention in Psychosis service for assertive approach to management. Given number given 0208 702 3800.
We will then close to EAS.
Reason for change Additional Comments
Thank you for ensuring this information is updated in your records.
Yours sincerely Electronically Signed Practitioner:
Dr Jane Cushion Consultant Psychiatrist
FH major mental illness
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Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP Sam Curtis. / Hospital	Not applicable - Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel: 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
	London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form


	For use when compulsory powers are being considered Barnet, Enfield and SSM1 Haringey.
RIO Number: 11214451
Copy for: Service user file Social Services records
GP
Please note this form can be completed electronically or in hardcopy. To complete this form electronically, please the use mouse pointer or the tab key on the keyboard to go to the next form field.
Patient’s details: --
Name: Simon Cordell
Address: 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex
Post Code: EN3 7JQ
Phone no: 07961833021
Male: Yes
Female:
Age/Dob: ***
Ethnic origin: (Do coding)
Religion
Preferred language: English
Interpreter needed? No
Assessing AMHP
26 Jan 1981 (35 years old)	
Dual heritage, white & black Caribbean
Not discussed during assessment
English: Yes
Sam Curtis
Services involved ease stats name, address.
Not applicable
Dr Kripalani. Consultant Psychiatrist, 
Lucas House,
305 - 309 Fore Street. 
Edmonton, London, 
N9 OPD.
Tel: 020 8702 3100
Nightingale House Surgery,
1 Nightingale Road,
N9 8AJ
Tel: 020 88059997
Hospital Consultant GP
/CMHN / CMHT
Social worker/responsible local authority (Section 117)
Nearest relative
Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, 
Lucas House, 
305 – 309
Fore Street,
Edmonton,
London, N9
OPD
Tel: 020 8702 3100	
None
Name: Lorraine Cordell
Address: 23 Bryon Terrace, Edmonton Postcode N9 7DG
Age/Dob: Over 18
Mother
Informed? Yes:
Consulted? “Blank”
Objected? “Blank”
Reason not informed/consulted: N/a
Nearest relative notified of admission. No
Letter sent? No
Reason why not notified: “Blank”
Nearest relative informed of their legal rights? Yes
Names and contact information for significant others: “Blank”	
Relationship to patient: Mother
Patient’s rights:
Was the patient made aware of his/her legal status and rights under the 1983 Mental Health Act at time of interview? if No', please state date when he/she was made aware of above: Yes
ENFIELD Council
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey
Health Authority NHS
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	Assessment details
Date of initial referral: 21/01/2016
Date of assessment: 03/02/2016
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home		
Medical recommendations from:
No recommendations	
Date completed:
Date:	
Please select If Sec.12 doctor or GP: “Blank”
Legal status at time of assessment
Any delays in admission process? 
Time assessment:
Started: 10:40hrs	Completed 14:00hrs
Outcome details: Not admitted; N/A
Time of admission: N/a			
Inf: No	
Sec. 135: “Blank”
Sec 2: “Blank”
Sec. 136: “Blank”
Sec.3: “Blank”
Detained by Police, not under Sec. 136: “Blank”
Sec.4: “Blank”		
Sec. 5(2): “Blank”
CTO: “Blank”
Sec.7: “Blank”
Other: “Blank”
Legal status at end of assessment
No admission: “Ticked”
Informal admission: “Blank”
Remains informal inpatient G Detained under Sec.2: “Blank”
Detained under Sec.3: “Blank”
Detained under Sec.4: “Blank”
Placed under Sec.7: “Blank”
G CTO: Yes □ No □ Renewal □ Revoke □
Other:
Admitted/detained at: Not Applicable 
Hospital/Unit: Not applicable	
Ward: Not applicable
1 Summary of assessment
Patient's name Simon Cordell
Date of assessment:
03.02.2016
1. Referral details and any other predicating factors	.
On 27.11.15 Mr Cordell’s mother contacted the Enfield HUB, mental health referral centre. She reported that Mr Cordell was not eating, not sleeping and that he was experiencing persecutory ideas, thinking that people are laughing at him and talking about him. His mother said that Mr Cordell believed that the government were advertising information about him and that the television was talking about him or to him. She stated that Mr Cordell was smoking significant amounts of cannabis and he was not taking the anti-depressant medication that as prescribed in 
March 2014. 
On 01.12.15 Mr Cordell’s mother again contacted the Enfield assessment mental health team and reported that Mr Cordell had locked himself in his room and believed that his television was talking to him. She reported that Mr Cordell was eating but not as regularly as previously. She said that Mr Cordell sometimes believes that his mother’s body language is sending him messages. She reported that he had not had any recent contact with his friends but does go out on a scramble bike and had injured his hands.
On 01.12.15 a worker from the Enfield assessment team phoned Dawn Allan, estate officer, who reported that he had threatened to strangle his neighbour who had been moved as a result. Mr Cordell had accused his neighbour of deliberately causing noise disturbance.
On 01.12.15 an assessment team worker phoned Mr Cordell and reported that she had received text messages from Mr Cordell saying that he will commit suicide once a court case is finished.
Mr Cordell was assessed by Dr Cushion, psychiatrist based at the Home Treatment Team, 
on 08.12.15. There were no concerns identified concerning his personal care. He said that he hasn't gone out for months and his mother does all the shopping. He spoke about a conspiracy to destroy his good name and send subliminal messages to him via the television.
Mr Cordell said that the woman in the flat upstairs had been “stalking him” he elaborated and said that she stamps on the floor when she hears him moving around his flat or taking off his clothes. He spoke about his plans to start a global business for children. He said that he had about having thoughts of killing himself when he eventually clears his name. He did not accept that he had a mental disorder during the assessment.
On 10.12.15 Mr Cordell was contacted by Goodie Adama, early intervention team worker. He said that he was not interested in meeting with mental health services. He spoke about being victimised by the police. On 
02nd October 2009



34,
	and there was no evidence thought disorder or psychotic symptoms on the telephone. He said that he didn’t feel safe leaving the flat which appeared to be due concerns about police harassment. He said that complaint that he had made about a police officer had led to that police officer being arrested.
On 08.01.16 Goodie received a telephone call from Mr Cordell’s mother. She said that she was concerned about Mr Cordell and said that she had been concerned about him for over a year but would not specify what her concerns were. Goodie phoned Mr Cordell the same day he spoke about conspiracies involving the police and appeared thought disordered and thought about conspiracies.
On 13.01.16 Goodie spoke to Mr Cordell to see if he would agree to a home visit that day but said that it was not a convenient time but he was prepared to have a visit at another time. 
On 15.01.16 he agreed to have home visit during a further telephone conversation with Goodie.
On 19.01.16 he was visited at home by Goodie and Sandra Muschett, senior practitioner. He was noted to be paranoid, grandiose and not eating well. He denied any suicidal thoughts.
On 21.01.16 Sandra Muschet had a telephone conversation with Mr Cordell’s mother. She said that Mr Cordell had been harassed by the police for a number of years and that his preoccupation with the police was based on reality. She reported that Mr Cordell is not eating, not going out and has poor self-care.
On 22.01.16 an attempt was made to assess Mr Cordell under the Mental Health Act. Mr Cordell was angry that he had an unannounced assessment. He spoke about feeling targeted by the police. He spoke about being arrested numerous times and had a curfew from the police. He refused to give the assessing team access. He initially spoke rapidly but more slowly as the meeting went on.
On 22.01.16 Mr Cordell phoned Amal Pomphrey, early intervention worker covering for Goodie, and said that he had felt threatened by the Mental Health Act assessment that had taken place. He spoke about being arrested over a thousand times by the police and being subject to a curfew.
On 26.01.16 Mr Cordell phoned Amal Pomphrey, early intervention worker. He said that he had been contacted by a housing officer who had “threatened to get the mental health team out to see him”.
On 02.02.16 Mr Cordell phoned Amal Pomphrey and advised that he had been told that a warrant had been granted. He was clearly aware of the planned Mental Health Act assessment.
Relevant social and medical history.
Information obtained from reports from Mr Cordell and his family to mental health services. Not independently verified.
Social: Mr Cordell was the victim of abuse by a paedophile ring and this led to him having contact with CAMHS Safe project for a number of years, he has not spoken about the abuse for many years. Mr Cordell’s father was violent towards him. He was placed in care as a teenager. He separated from his girlfriend in 2014.
Mr Cordell mother has regular contact with and helps with shopping. Mr Cordell’s grandmother was diagnosed with bipolar affective disorder and schizophrenia, she was treated with Schizophrenia. She died from cancer in August 2014.
In 2014 he was bailed for burglary. In 2015 he was made subject to a 5-year Anti-Social Behaviour Order for organising illegal raves. He not allowed to enter industrial or disused premises between 10pm and 7 am. He has reported that he has a long history police contact since he was juvenile. His contact with the police mostly related to theft and driving offences.
He lives in a one-bedroom council flat and is in receipt of Employment Support.
Psychiatric History: Mr Cordell tried to hang himself at the age of 16 when in a young offender’s institution and needed to be resuscitated. He was moved to a secure hospital and kept in seclusion on a number of occasions. He has reported that he was regularly by a psychiatrist called Dr Caplin from CAMHS "the safe project". Mr Cordell reports there was a second occasion where he tried to hang himself when in a cell after he was sentenced. He attended the Accident and Emergency Department at the North Middlesex Hospital after drinking liquid nitrous oxide with an intent to die.
03 October 2009
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	hallucinating after taking LSD. He was not followed up by mental health services.
He was assessed by Dr Jarvis from the Enfield triage team
on 11.03.14 due concerns about suicidal thoughts and anxiety. He was prescribed Sertraline anti-depressant. He was stressed about a pending court case as he was accused of burglary. He described experiencing poor sleep and weight loss.
On 19.11.14 Mr Cordell’s mother phoned the hub (triage team) and reported that he was paranoid towards her and towards the police. In response the home treatment visited the same day. When home treatment workers arrived the same day, the police were present and reported that Mr Cordell had been screaming in distress. The police said that they had found Mr Cordell using a gas canister and thought that he was using nitrous oxide. He was referred for a Mental Health Act assessment.
On 21.11.14 the duty AMHP made contact with Mr Cordell’s mother and father. The duty AMHP was told that Mr Cordell was subject to an anti-social behaviour order and that he is on the police at risk register for suicide. The duty AMHP advised that he broke up with his girlfriend and grandmother died. He had stopped taking his medication for chromes disease four weeks and had been admitted to the North Middlesex Hospital.
Mr Cordell was assessed under the MHA act
on 24.11.15 but he was not detained.
3. Record of interview with patient (Include where it was conducted who was present and use of police if required during process)	
Mr Cordell was assessed under the Mental Health Act at around 10:40hrs 
on 03.02.16. 
Dr Al-Allaq (independents 12 Doctor), 
Dr Albazaz (independent s12 Doctor), 
CJ and Nellie (Home Treatment Team workers), 
Amal Pomphrey (Community Mental Health Nurse based at Enfield Early Intervention Team)
All attended. A s135(1) warrant was obtained but not executed as Mr Cordell gave access. A lock smith was present, but their services were not required as Mr Cordell opened the door. The police were present but remained outside the property.
Mr Cordell’s home was somewhat cluttered with a large printer by the door. However, it was clean and organised. He had food in the kitchen.
His mother and a female friend were present. Mr Cordell was expecting the assessment to take place. He was appropriately groomed and dressed. He had put his dog in the garden. Mr Cordell expressed his unhappiness about the warrant being obtained. He said that if he had been sent an appointment letter, he would give professionals access.
He mentioned on going issues with the police and that he had a court case in February. His speech was somewhat rapid at the start of the interview, but this appeared to be due to anxiety rather than thought disorder. His speech slowed as the interview went on. Mr Cordell did change topic of conversation a number of times as there was particular information that he wanted to share with the team. He spoke a project to start a community internet site and showed those present a business plan that was on his computer. He showed us documents which he said were related to his court case. He pointed out a line in the document that said that all the suspects were white and said that this was part of his legal challenge to his Anti-Social Behaviour Order.
He denied any symptoms of mental illness when asked about a variety of psychotic symptoms. He denied suicidal ideation. He spoke about difficulties he had with his upstairs neighbour relating to noise disturbance. He showed us some letters which said that his neighbour had written to him. He said that his neighbour has an alcohol problem and a learning disability.
There was no evidence of distraction, confusion or that he was responding to internal stimuli.
04 October 2009
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	It is my view that Mr Cordell’s detention was not in the interests of his health as I did not identify evidence of mental disorder during the visit. I did not believe that Mr Cordell’s detention was necessary for his safety, Mr Cordell denied experiencing any suicidal ideation and could I not identify other risks to safety apart from possible substance misuse which could not be used as the basis of detention without clear evidence of a mental disorder associated with the substance misuse issues. I also did not think that the threshold for detention on the basis of safety was met, he was having conflict with neighbour this conflict did not appear to be driven by any mental disorder.
Patient’s name
Simon Cordell
Date of assessment: 03.02.16
5.	Consultation with Nearest Relative and process of identifying the Nearest Relative	
I identified Mr Cordell’s Nearest Relative as his mother Lorraine Cordell. Mr Cordell lives alone and is single. As far as I could ascertain he did not have any children and was not in relationship. His father was the older of his parents but when I phoned his mother
on 03.02.16 she informed me that he was in regular contact with Mr Cordell and did his shopping for him. I therefore formed the view that she provided care and was the Nearest Relative.
I phoned Lorraine at around 09:30hrs
on 09.02.16 and she advised that in her view use of a warrant and the Mental Health Act assessment were unnecessary as he would give professionals access if he had received an appointment letter. She said that he had a court case in February but would not elaborate on this. Lorraine said that she thought that the involvement of mental health services was unnecessary as Mr Cordell was not in her view experiencing any mental health difficulties and had not experienced any mental health difficulties for a number of months.
I was surprised that Lorraine stated that she did not think that Mr Cordell as the recent referral to mental health services had been triggered by a referral that she had made.	
6.	Consultation with Assessing Doctors	
Both assessing Doctors declined to make medical recommendations and were in agreement that there was no clear evidence of any mental disorder during the assessing.
7 Views of others consulted	
Prior to the assessment the police present advised me that were aware of conflict between Mr Cordell and his neighbour. They advised that the soundproofing between the two properties was poor. The police officers advised me that they were aware that on one occasion Mr Cordell had threatened to strangle his neighbour.	
8.	Mental Capacity Act 2005
No Capacity Act issues identified during the assessment.
	Reason for decision to make the application (including choice of Section)
9.Given that Mr Cordell’s diagnosis and treatment plan were not clear at the time of the assessment the assessment was for possible detention on section 2. It was my view that Mr Cordell did not meet the statutory criteria for detention. It was not clear that he was suffering from a mental disorder of a nature because at the time of the assessment it was unclear if whether or not he had a mental disorder. He did not meet the criteria for degree as there was no clear evidence that he was experiencing symptoms of mental disorder.
Patient’s name
Simon Cordell
Date of assessment: 03.02.16
10.	If not admitted to hospital, outline immediate plans for alternative to admission and how those plans will be co-ordinated
Early Intervention Team to offer Mr Cordell an appointment with a psychiatrist in their team for a psychiatric assessment.
05 October 2009
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	11.	If admitted arrangements for:
a)	Dependants {including children)
None
b)	Securing property
Not applicable.
c)	Pets 	
Mr Cordell has a dog, but no arrangements needed to be made as for looking after the dog as Mr Cordell was not detained.
12.	Any other practical matter (including informal ion/advice about children visiting the ward)
None
13.	Comment on any avoidable delays in the assessment and admission process
None.
AMHP Signature: Yes
Print details: Sam Curtis	
Contact details: North London Forensic Service, 
Camlet 1,
Chase Farm Hospital,
The Ridgeway,
London
EN2 8JL
Date: 09.02.2016
Tel: 0208 7026108
06th October 2009
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EAS/ECRHTT entry.
Joint assessment conducted together with Dr Cushion from the Enfield Assessment Services at patients’ home.
We could not gain entry to his flat and therefore we had to make a telephone call to his mother who we asked to give us a code for access to communal door of the property. Same given as 0123. His mother is called Lorraine and her phone number is 02082457454.
Upon knocking on the door to his flat there was fierce barking of his dog from the flat. He was suspicious of people knocking on the door and asked, Dr Cushion Who are you?
We calmly introduced ourselves and called out purpose for our attendance. We then asked him to put his dog away and let us in. He complied without any issues. The front door was secured with a heavy-duty metal door and as soon as he opened the door, he instantly bombarded us with volumes of information, about who he is, he talked about what the police have done to him, explained what his neighbour is doing to him (following him about) and what he is doing to clear his name regarding his assumed criminal or police records. This pattern continued even when we sat down to interview him. He would not allow continuous flow of conversation; he had rapid speech, he was disruptive and jumping topics. He had many volumes of files to refer to and try to prove his points and assumed mistreatment by the police and misdiagnosis by the medical professionals. However, he could be interrupted without him becoming angry. He could not facilitate conclusive dialog or interview no matter what method of interviewing we employed. We kept going around the circle without end. 
He appeared to be mentally disordered and without understanding of his illness (not insightful). We advised and offered him support for his mental disorders which he declined saying that he is not ill and will not take medication. 
His mother reported family history of mental illness. His grandmother suffered from schizophrenia. This could be the start of his schizophrenia acerbated by drug use. Finally, we had to summarise purpose of our home visit. We told him that we had attended in order to address his medical as well as social issues:
Medical: We told him that after the interview, we felt that he needed support/treatment for his mental disorders. 
We explained and offered him home treatment which he declined. I do not think that he would engage with the HTT.
If he continues to take drugs he will continue to deteriorate in mental state and being paranoid about harm to him from others including the police and neighbours
Social issues: A 34-year male of mixed race, white black (mother is white, and father is black). He was known to CAMHS as a child. 
He accessed mental health services in 2008, 2012, 2013, 2014 and this year with no records of previous admission. 
He admits to using skunk cannabis daily supplied by people. 
He pays for drug supply with his benefit money and support from his mother. 
A well-known person to police.
Relationships: Isolated for more than two years, he said. According to Simon, he is not allowed to go out to certain areas by the police and in particular industrial places. 
He said that he has no friends. 
However, his mother has regular contact with him. 
She does his shopping for him. Activity of daily living. 
He told me that he can cook for himself. I checked that his kitchen was clean and there was some activity of previous cooking. There was food in the fridge. Although his flat is full of equipment, computers, industrial printers, speakers, and others, his flat is reasonably clean and orderly.
His bedroom is not too bad either, has makeshift wall robe he made by himself and I could see that an attempt had been made to make the bed after night use.
https://rio.beh-mht.cse.thirdparty.nhs.uk/rio/Reports/RiOReports.asp 
29/01/2019
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Being appropriately clothed.
Mr Cordell was casually dressed in a truck suit. He was cleanly shaven with no signs of self-neglect
Accommodation.
Lives in a one bedroomed flat provided by the council and paid through housing benefits. Denied any rent arrears.
Finance/employment.
Unemployed, explained that he is not allowed to venture out by police and hence he cannot go out to look for work.
He said that he is in receipt of state benefits. He told me that he earns around A£70 per week EAS and receives housing benefits on top. Mother supports him with money too.
Social inclusion.
He does not want to work or go for training. Said that his grandparents left a lot of money for the family. He said, "lam alright"
Factors having significant impact on Mr Cordwella€ms wellbeing.
Mental health and emotional wellbeing; he continues to deteriorate in mental state as currently not under treatment and using skunk cannabis
Conclusion/impression:
Mr Cordell is not accepting that he is ill.
He would not engage with the HTT.
Mr Cordell need to be referred to the EIS as showing early signs of psychosis.
A referral for MHA assessment to admit him in hospital for further assessments and treatment would help reduce risk of further deterioration in mental state but Mr Cordell is not deternable in his current mental state.
No immediate social work role for now. The interview did not determine and Mr Cordell could not identify social issues having signification impact on his wellbeing.
Plan.
We gave him our 24-hour contact number to phone mental health services if in emergency (02087023800).
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T/C to Simon's mother, who is his de facto carer:
She said Simon's grandmother (her mother) had a diagnosis of BPAD and was detained formally multiple times: later her diagnosis was changed to SCZ and she responded well to Clozapine. She is realistic about Simon's potential engagement and aware that things may not progress smoothly. She is keen to have support for herself and a carer's assessment while Simon is under the care of EIS - I told her about Enfield Carer's Centre. She gave history that that large metal gate has gone up again recently: and that in her view Simon has been deteriorating for the past year.
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24hour notification letter emailed to GP on behalf of Dr Cushion:
Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Surgery Nightingale House (NHS ENFIELD CCG)
Subject: Mr Simon P CORDELL - D.O.B.: 26 Jan 1981 - NHS: 434 096 1671
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007

9
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 08 Dec 2015
Last Amended by Details: 08 Dec 2015
Dr Jane Cushion Medical
Page Numbers:92
Originator Details: 08 Dec 2015 15:13
Dr Jane Cushion Medical
Originally Entered by Details: 08 Dec 2015 15:16
Dr Jane Cushion Last Amended by Details: 08 Dec 2015 15:16
Dr Jane Cushion Validated by Details: 08 Dec 2015 15:16
Dr Jane Cushion Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal 
From Client: Not Concealed EAS
*PLEASE NOTE*
Mother is very keen that Simon does not know she made the referral to mental health services. Since his father called the HUB, they have had no contact. She is Simon's main support at the moment and has concerns that Simon knowing of her involvement would damage this relationship and negatively impact on him.
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EAS
Joint HV with me and Jameson Simwanza SW after sending out letter From RIO notes
Disrupted childhood: CSE in paedophile ring, violent father, adolescence in care, under CAMHS 2012 - diagnosed with anxiety related to court case for burglary
2014- had MHAA - found not to have major mental illness
2015- 05-year ASBO for organising illegal raves- not allowed to enter industrial or disused premises between 10pm and 7 am
2015- November - mother made referral via HUB- she reports gradual deterioration in mental health over the last year. Simon was angry when his father made contact with the HUB in 2014 and does not want it known she instigated the referral.
Today
Simon consented to be seen and let us in. He was clean, well nourished, well kempt and dressed casually. He put the dog in the back garden.
One bed council flat
There was a massive heavy-duty metal door like that of a prison cell (over 7 feet tall) behind his own front door, which Simon said he's made and installed recently. There were tools lying about on the floor and he has worked in construction in the past. He didn't give us a reason for making the door.
He hasn't gone out for months- mother does all shopping
History from Mr Cordell
Chaotic historian, jumping about topic to topic, but happy to talk especially about his grievances chiefly with the police and the woman upstairs.
He said there is a widespread conspiracy to destroy his good name and possibly ultimately to kill him.
This is organised by the police with a policeman in Essex called Big Bad (unheard) as its source, in league with "Storm" a global agency who manage the UK’s 999 calls. The police are putting things about him all over the internet (there has been local reporting of his ASBO) and are putting subliminal messages about him through his own TV and other people's.
As part of this, he says they have falsified all his records - the proof of which he gave as a list of CADS ( relating to one of the illegal raves he'd arranged) which as they were not written down in sequence of their numbers, could not be a true record and thus in his view proof of a conspiracy.
He said he has evidence on tape of the police talking about him and plotting against him, which he offered to show us, although in fact there were no such sound files on his computer. He couldn't really explain how he'd heard this material.
He was keen to show us other written "evidence " from the police, which were all notes Simon had made in files on his computer.
Simon said the woman in the flat above has been stalking him, is aware of all his movements around the flat, and when he is in the bath, takes off his clothes or on the loo, begins stamping on the floorboards. The history we have is that he made threats to her and she was moved for her own safety: he still feels she is upstairs. Said he had CCTV footage from cameras in his flat of her stalking him - he could not show us any cameras.
Simon got out several boxes of papers which he said related to the conspiracy together with his plan for his own business and his plans for a global charity for children.
The flat was full of equipment for printing and other things. Simon said he had spent" a quarter of a million" on his businesses including 20 000 on each of two printers.
Has thoughts of killing himself "when I eventually clear my name."
FH of Bipolar Disorder /Schizophrenia- grandmother
PPH
https://rio.beh-mht.cse.thirdparty.nhs.uk/rio/Reports/RiOReports.asp 
29/01/2019
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From previous notes
-Tried to hang himself at the age of 16 when in a young offender’s institution and needed to be resuscitated. He was moved to a high security hospital and kept in seclusion on a number of occasions. He says he was seen regularly by a psychiatrist called Dr Caplin from "the safe project" (probably CAMHS.
-He says there was a second occasion where he tried to hang himself when in a cell after he was sentenced Said attended NMUH A and E 2014 after drinking liquid nitrous oxide with intent to die Forensic history
Long history police contact from juvenile, mostly connected with driving, theft-? in prison on remand in past Smokes 1-2 spliffs most days, no other drugs, alcohol or tobacco SH
1 bed council flat, no debts, ESA, food in fridge, flat cluttered but clean MSE
Clean, open manner, engaged well, incongruently cheerful, very polite
Appeared euthymic- did not appear particularly elated: idea of harming self "when name is eventually cleared" but currently has no thoughts of self-harm or harming anyone else
Pressure of speech but able to repeatedly interrupt without irritability
Thought disordered: Tangential, circumstantial, preoccupied
Paranoid delusions relating mainly to police and woman upstairs: delusions of reference
His comments about hearing having police talking about him on tapes may be elaboration of auditory hallucinations No evidence commands or passivity
Insight: articulate: does not think he has a mental health problem: Said he'd had all these problems for the last year, especially in the last few months but felt they were getting worse. He has withdrawn from all social contact except with his mother.
Impression
FEP, possibly with mood element history at least several months
Strengths: Significant part of personality intact at present, was willing to engage with us today Maternal support
Risks: isolation, self-neglect if mother withdraws support, potential risk harm to self but trigger factors not clear (past self-harm attempts as teenager appear to have related to court appearances)
Plan
Declined medication and engagement with CRHTT (as he didn’t want to give his story again)
We talked about referral to EIS and my view that he would find seeing someone regularly helpful: he said if I made the referral he would engage- saying he would be too polite to refuse.
He seemed to find our conversation today a relief and thanked us for coming.
I did not feel he would meet criteria for detention today under the MHA and that I would refer for assertive approach from EIS as a more proportionate response.
Referral via email to Simon Clark
https://rio.beh-mht.cse.thirdparty.nhs.uk/rio/Reports/RiOReports.asp 
29/01/2019
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Debra Came Back
Around Here and started again!

The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
The occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: --
After the normal daily routine now of the already named attacking me in my bathroom after waking me up happened today!
Loud and aggressive banging in the bathroom got worse and this got achieved by slamming objects on to the floor with evil intent of criminal actions in the morning then all day and night 117 Burncroft Avenue and 113 keep on continually, repeating to flushing the toilet when I use it!
Then 111 – 113 -117 kept Slamming the dihydrogen monoxide tap on and off causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate then after and while they kept
117 Slamming the main, communal ingress door closed!
117 and 113 Slamming their own living room, door closed!
117 and 113 Slamming their own bedroom, door closed!
 
Summary!
My Heart has really started to hurt me every day, I am having an early aged mild heart attacks because of what the Mathiyalagan family stain and Debra with the police and local council members are getting away with each day holding me hostage with no first hand witness and the estate members flushing the toilet attacking me when I am in the bathtub and getting undressed all so playing with the water taps and banging above my head damaging my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerable  person!
I have also had a lot of problems with eating because of what they keep all doing to me!
My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 – 117 and 111 are getting away with I have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!
If what they do to me finally kills me then it would also kill a lot of other people in the process!
 
Disrepair!
I have had to ask other people to help me in solving the disrepair issues with my flat now and they have the same level of service from the relevant complaint department as I have so far in trying to make sure that the work need to the home gets completed!  

Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working the Creating the new and up to date events Overall Medical Prearranged Plan and policies and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!    
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!   


	09/12/2015
	
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!

· Debra Came Back 
Around Here and started again!
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I am Jameson Simwanza, Social Worker in Enfield Assessment Service/Crisis Resolution and Home Treatment Team and I saw Mr Cordell at home today after reports of a gradual deterioration in his mental health over the last year.
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Simon Clark has notified Goodie who is managing EIS referrals this week
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Assessment letter sent to the GP via email. 
Dr Cushion advised that she would close the referral once the EIS had taken over this patient's care. Your message has been delivered to the following recipients Surgery Nightingale House (NHS ENFIELD CCG) Subject Mr Simon P CORDELL - D.O.B. 26 Jan 1981 - NHS 434 096 1671
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· What is EIS mental health?
Early Intervention Service is dedicated to the assessment and management of people who have presented to specialist mental health services with a first episode of psychosis. Aims to give people the best chance of recovery after a first episode of psychosis and reduce the severity of relapses.


    --
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Enfield Assessment Service Barnet, Enfield & Haringey Mental Health Trust
Crown Lane Clinic


	25 Crown Lane
Southgate
London
N14 5SH
Tel: 020 8702 5000/8361 1770
Trust Chairman: Michael Fox Trust Chief Executive: Maria Kane
Page Numbers: 27,28
ENFIELD Council & Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust
Ref: JC/ls
Private & Confidential
To be opened by addressee only
09th December 2015
Dr Y Chong
Nightingale House Surgery
1-3 Nightingale Road
London 
N9 8AJ
Enfield Assessment Service Barnet, Enfield & Haringey Mental Health Trust
Crown Lane Clinic
25 Crown Lane
Southgate London
N14 5SH
Tel: 020 8702 5000/8361 1770
Fax: 020 8362 0489
NHS Number: 434 096 1671 Hospital Number: 11214451
Dear Dr Chong,
Re: Simon CORDELL - D.O.B: 26.01.1981
109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 7JQ
Jameson Simwanza, Social Worker in Enfield Assessment Service/Crisis Resolution and Home Treatment Team and I saw Mr Cordell at home today after reports of a gradual deterioration in his mental health over the last year.
Mr Cordell’s presentation today was congruent with a First Episode Psychosis with symptoms beginning several months ago. His main preoccupations and paranoid delusions relate to the police and with the woman, who lives upstairs although we understand she has moved out. His mother has been supporting him and has been calling on him almost daily for the past year as he has become more socially withdrawn.
Today Simon was well nourished and cared for and his flat although cluttered was clean. He keens to relate his experiences to us but resisted the idea he had a mental health problem.
Risks:
1. He made 1-2 serious self-harm attempts as a teenager with contact with the criminal justice system. Today he said he had attended North Middlesex University Hospital Accident and Emergency department last year after drinking liquid nitrous oxide with intent to self-harm. Currently he has no thoughts intent or plan to harm himself or anyone else although he said today, he would kill himself “when I eventually clear my name” - this is not linked to any particular date.
Trust Chairman: Michael Fox Trust Chief Executive: Maria Kane
Would you (or someone you know) like help to stop smoking? Enfield stop smoking service includes a specialist pregnancy advisor and Turkish speaking advisor tel Freephone 0800 652 8405 www.quitsmoking.uk.com
Would you like information on medication for a mental health problem?
(available in translation) www.behmht.nhs.uk/cm 
In a mental health emergency, you can call the crisis team on 020 8702 3800 (answered 24/7)
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	Patient Name: Simon CORDELL GP Assessment Letter
- DoB:26.01.1981
Page 2 of 2
Date: 09.12.15
2.	He looked well-nourished and clean, engaged well: there is a potential risk of self-neglect if mother withdraws practical support.
3.	Some Cannabis use, but likely to be insufficient to account for today’s presentation.
Plan:
I did not think his presentation today would meet criteria for detention under the Mental Health Act and Simon is willing to engage with services although not to take medication at the moment. He declined contact with the Crisis Resolution Home Treatment Team as he does not feel he is in crisis but took the crisis number 020 8702 3800. We have referred him to the Early Intervention in Psychosis service for an assertive and consistent approach to his on-going management consistent with a least restrictive and proportionate response to his symptoms.
When his case is accepted by the Early Invention Service, we will then close the case to this service.
Yours sincerely, ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED
Dr. Jane Cushion Consultant Psychiatrist Enfield Assessment Service
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EAS
Simon Clark has notified Goodie who is managing EIS referrals this week
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Assessment letter sent to the GP via email. Dr Cushion advised that she would close the referral once the EIS had taken over this patient's care.
Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Surgery Nightingale House (NHS ENFIELD CCG)
Subject: Mr Simon P CORDELL - D.O.B.: 26 Jan 1981 - NHS: 434 096 1671
 
The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
All-Day and All-Night!
The Enfield Homes and the Enfield Council staff aloud the tenants of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: --
Victimizing me by Banging above the Barth to which I get into, once they understand that I have stopped running the water for my bath to be ready, this is after they wait for any other tail, tail signs that I have gotten undressed and soaked within the water, creating a brutal attack against my person in their wrongful self-gains!
And follow me to the toilet when I am being sick and start banging above my head
I cannot study when they are attacking me!
Debbie bangs when she is drunk with the occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and also Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and continue to Slamming the water tap on and off, causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!
At the night time Stain banged on the kitchen wall for hours again at me!

Summary!
My Heart has really started to hurt me every day, I am having an early aged mild heart attacks because of what the Mathiyalagan family stain and Debra with the police and local council members are getting away with each day holding me hostage with no first hand witness and the estate members flushing the toilet attacking me when I am in the bathtub and getting undressed all so playing with the water taps and banging above my head damaging my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerable  person!
I have also had a lot of problems with eating because of what they keep all doing to me!
My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 – 117 and 111 are getting away with I have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!
If what they do to me finally kills me then it would also kill a lot of other people in the process!
 
Disrepair!
Every morning I wake up and stay motivated I'm trying my best to keep the flat to a fair level of upkeep but the damped continues to establish itself to add to the disrepair the main floor in the bedroom as you enter the door has a 2 by 2 foot hole in it were the floor got so rotted from the damp, this is more than dangers, it’s a hazarded to my safety,  I have called the complaints department at Enfield Council and Enfield home and another date has got set for it to looked at by a survivor!     
 
Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working the Creating the new and up to date events Overall Medical Prearranged Plan and policies and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!   
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!


	10/12/2015
	
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!

· Debra Came Back 
Around Here and started again!
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Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016.
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered / Assessing AMHP Sam Curtis. Hospital	Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
33
On 
10/12/2015 
Mr Cordell was contacted by Goodie Adama, early intervention team worker. He said that he was not interested in meeting with mental health services. He spoke about being victimised by the police. 
34
and there was no evidence thought disorder or psychotic symptoms on the telephone. He said that he didn’t feel safe leaving the flat which appeared to be due concerns about police harassment. He said that complaint that he had made about a police officer had led to that police officer being arrested.
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t/c I spoke with Simon at length and his final decision was that he was not interested in meeting me or having help from the mental health services. Simon told
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07961 833 021
to speak with Simon and a female answered and told me that she was his mother. She told me also that Simon was still in bed and will be upset if woken up. I told her who I was and the team. She recognised the team immediately and willingly gave me Simon's mobile number
07763 043 933
Plan
Goodie to call Simon from 12pm and arrange and assessment.

--
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Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016.
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered / Assessing AMHP Sam Curtis. Hospital	Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
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33 
On 10.12.15 Mr Cordell was contacted by Goodie Adama, early intervention team worker. He said that he was not interested in meeting with mental health services. He spoke about being victimised by the police. On
34
and there was no evidence thought disorder or psychotic symptoms on the telephone. 
He said that he didn’t feel safe leaving the flat which appeared to be due concerns about police harassment. He said that complaint that he had made about a police officer had led to that police officer being arrested.
35,
“Not Relevant to Day!”
36,
“Not Relevant to Day!”
37
“Not Relevant to Day!”
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t/c I spoke with Simon at length and his final decision was that he was not interested in meeting me or having help from the mental health services.
Simon told me he was not mentally ill and did not need help. He then went on to tell me about all the problems he had or still has with the police. He said that he simply wants to clear his name and that "the truth will set me free"
His speech appeared pressure and went from topic to topic without ending one topic. He appeared to have an aggressive tone and on the other hand he appeared apologetic about refusing help.
My impression is that Simon will not co-operative with assessment and treatment in the community. There was touch of delusions or rather exaggeration to his claims about being "victimised". There are information on the net about his arrest and being placed on ASBO.
I will discuss his case at EIS case fit referral meeting on Tuesday
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t/c I rang 07961 833 021 to speak with Simon and a female answered and told me that she was his mother. She told me also that Simon was still in bed and will be upset if woken up.
I told her who I was and the team. She recognised the team immediately and willingly gave me Simon’s mobile number 07763 043 933
Plan
Goodie to call Simon from 12pm and arrange and assessment.


	11/12/2015
	

	12/12/2015
	

	13/12/2015
	

	14/12/2015
	

	15/12/2015
	

	16/12/2015
	

	17/12/2015
	
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!

· Debra Came Back 
Around Here and started again!

1
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To:
Dr CHONG
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY 1 NIGHTINGALE ROAD
Enfield Directorate Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust Enfield Early Intervention Service Lucas House 305-309 Fore Street Edmonton London N9 OPD
Goodie Adama
Page Numbers: 29,30
29
I write to inform you that the above-named gentleman has been accepted onto the caseload of the Enfield Early Intervention in Psychosis Service (EIS), and I am his Care Coordinator.
30
We would be very grateful if you could provide us with details of health checks you have carried out for this patient within the last twelve months with regards to:
--
Asbo!
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighbourhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s

--
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To: Dr CHONG
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY 1 NIGHTINGALE ROAD
Enfield Directorate Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust Enfield Early Intervention Service Lucas House 305-309 Fore Street Edmonton London N9 OPD
Goodie Adama
Page Numbers: 29,30
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey
Mental Health NHS Trust
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
Dr CHONG
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY 1 NIGHTINGALE ROAD EDMONTON N9 8AJ
17th December 2015
A University Teaching Trust
Enfield Directorate Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust Enfield Early Intervention Service Lucas House 305-309 Fore Street Edmonton London N9 OPD
Tel: 020 8702 3100
Fax: 020 8345 6950
Dear Dr CHONG
Re: Mr Simon CORDELL
D.O.B: 26 January 1981
NHS No: 434 096 1671
109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex, EN3 7JQ
I write to inform you that the above-named gentleman has been accepted onto the caseload of the Enfield Early Intervention in Psychosis Service (EIS), and I am his Care Coordinator.
The EIS work with service users and their families for up to three years for those aged between 18- 35 years of age, experiencing their first episode of psychosis, or those who are in the first three years of psychotic illness, living in Enfield.
The EIS offers treatment including:
•	Administration of anti-psychotic medicines
•	Psychological interventions including Cognitive Behaviour Therapy for psychosis and emotional problems, such as depression and anxiety
•	Family interventions
•	Vocational recovery
•	Relapse prevention & management
•	A harm minimisation approach to substance misuse
•	Care Coordination
•	Social recovery activities
New service users are usually seen weekly to assist with engagement with the service and to help formulate care plans. The frequency of contact may extend over time depending on the service user’s needs, the nature of their illness and other factors such as work and studies.
We are required by the Care Quality Commission (CQC) to maintain a record of health care checks made by GP’s of mentally ill patients on their register.
Mentally ill people have increased morbidity and mortality compared with the general population. Many of them have unhealthy lifestyles resulting in poor physical health and increased mortality due to common life-threatening conditions and physical ill health. Risk factors, particularly Cardiovascular Disease, Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease and diabetes should be identified and managed according to the relevant guidance through primary care settings.
Chairman: Michael Fox
Chief Executive: Maria Kane
30
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey |
Mental Health NHS Trust
A University Teaching Trust
We would be very grateful if you could provide us with details of health checks you have carried out for this patient within the last twelve months with regards to:
Cardiovascular Disease
Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease
Diabetes
Height & Weight
Blood test results
It would be very helpful if you could also provide details of any other significant physical health conditions the client has been diagnosed with or is being investigated.
We will update you routinely and following reviews and I look forward to working with you to support Mr Simon CORDELL with his mental health problems.
Please feel welcome to contact me if you wish to discuss anything to do with Mr Simon CORDELL’S care.
Yours Sincerely
Goodie Adama
Care Coordinator
Enfield Early Intervention Service
“If you want help to give up smoking, advice and support is available free on 0800 652 8405”
Chairman: Michael Fox
Chief Executive: Maria Kane
 
The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
In the Morning: --
Mid-Day: --
And in the Evening and of the Night!
The tenants of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by: -
Victimizing me by Banging above the Barth to which I get into, once they understand that I have ceased running the dihydrogen monoxide for my bath to be yare, this is after they wait for any other tail, tail signs that I have gotten disrobed and marinated within the dihydrogen monoxide, engendering a brutal attack against my person in their wrongful self-gains!
And follow me to the toilet when I am being sick and commence banging above my head
I cannot study when they are assailing me!
Debbie bangs when she is drunk with the occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and additionally Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and perpetuate to Slamming the dihydrogen monoxide tap on and off, causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!
At the night time Stain banged on the kitchen wall for hours again at me!

Si Note:
1

Summary!
My Heart has really started to hurt me every day, I am having an early aged mild heart attacks because of what the Mathiyalagan family stain and Debra with the police and local council members are getting away with each day holding me hostage with no first hand witness and the estate members flushing the toilet attacking me when I am in the bathtub and getting undressed all so playing with the water taps and banging above my head damaging my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerable  person!
I have also had a lot of problems with eating because of what they keep all doing to me!
My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 – 117 and 111 are getting away with I have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!
If what they do to me finally kills me then it would also kill a lot of other people in the process!
 
Disrepair!
The flat disrepair issues of concern that get raised and the additional problems that it causes me now leaves me agitated because of the lack of negligence on the lessee’s behalf!   
 
Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working the Creating the new and up to date events Overall Medical Prearranged Plan and policies and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!    
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!


	18/12/2015
	

	19/12/2015
	

	20/12/2015
			

	21/12/2015
	

	22/12/2015
	

	23/12/2015
	
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!

· Debra Came Back 
Here and started again!
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t/c I spoke with Simon on
07763 043 933
and ask how he was and he told me that he was doing well. He informed me that he has been gathering necessary information / documentation to help him clear his name. He said he was waiting for the court date. I asked if there was anyway EIP could help him i.e. practical things etc. to assist him in his case. Simon thanked me for the offer and said that he was fine and did not need it.	
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t/c my first call went to mother's mobile and she could not speak because she said she was driving. Mother said she will call me back when convenient.

--
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t/c I spoke with Simon on 07763 043 933 and ask how he was and he told me that he was doing well. He informed me that he has been gathering necessary information / documentation to help him clear his name. He said he was waiting for the court date. I asked if there was anyway EIP could help him i.e. practical things etc. to assist him in his case. Simon thanked me for the offer and said that he was fine and did not need it.
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t/c my first call went to mother's mobile and she could not speak because she said she was driving. Mother said she will call me back when convenient.

The banging Started! 
Debra Andrews (Responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
The occupiers of 117 and 113 as well as 111 Continued to victimizing me by: --
After the normal daily routine now of the already named attacking me in my bathroom after waking me up happened today!
Loud and aggressive banging in the bathroom got worse and this got achieved by slamming objects on to the floor with evil intent of criminal actions in the morning then all day and night 117 Burncroft Avenue keep on continually, repeating to flushing the toilet when I use it!
Then 111 – 113 -117 kept Slamming the dihydrogen monoxide tap on and off, causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!
 
Summary!
My Heart has really started to hurt me every day, I am having an early aged mild heart attacks because of what the Mathiyalagan family stain and Debra with the police and local council members are getting away with each day holding me hostage with no first hand witness and the estate members flushing the toilet attacking me when I am in the bathtub and getting undressed all so playing with the water taps and banging above my head damaging my work studies and private family life and making me a Vulnerable  person!
I have also had a lot of problems with eating because of what they keep all doing to me!
My canine has victualing its paws because of what 113 – 117 and 111 are getting away with I have taken pictures of the damage this is doing to us in this flat!
If what they do to me finally kills me then it would also kill a lot of other people in the process!

Disrepair!
The Enfield Home and the Enfield Council departments lack of duty of care towards the disrepair problems I face makes me suffer with emotional distress!  
 
Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working on developing the events Wind Management Plan and policy and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!    
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!
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	31/12/2015
	
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!

· Debra Came Back 
Here and started again!

· Stain went?
Away!
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t/c I rang Simon and wished him Happy New Year and asked him how he was. He told me that he has been doing well and no problems except that he has a Court case in February to clear his name. However, he told me that he reported a police officer whom he secretly recorded for framing or setting him up. He said at the Highbury Magistrate Court the police officer

--
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t/c I rang Simon and wished him Happy New Year and asked him how he was. He told me that he has been doing well and no problems except that he has a Court case in February to clear his name. 
However, he told me that he reported a police officer whom he secretly recorded for framing or setting him up. 
He said at the Highbury Magistrate Court the police officer was found guilty. 
He said he felt good about that and that he will be claiming compensation. He will also like an apology made through the news [media]. 
Simon informed me that he has not been going out much - "getting myself locked; I don’t feel safe to walk around much" as I got a police officer arrested. I reminded him of my or EIP offer for help i.e. talk to someone or get practical help if the need arose. 
Simon was quite polite, thank me for calling and the reminder and wished me and the team a Happy New Year.
Impression
Apart from the story about getting a police officer arrested [? delusional?]. and is plausible, Simon did not appear to have psychotic symptoms. 
He spoke clearly, coherently and content was logical. 
There was no apparent evidence of thought disorder. 
He appeared to not mind me calling him. I will call him again after New Year to check how things have moved on.
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	January

	01/01/2016
	

	02/01/2016
	

	03/01/2016
	

	04/01/2016
	

	05/01/2016
	
1. Disrepair!
1. The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
1. The Banging at me got much worse!
1. Debra Came Back and started again!

1
1. Stain Came?
Back!
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Notes
87
EIS case & referral meeting:
I gave feedback on Simon. I reported that he still remained adamant that he did not require mental health services.
However, he is happy to speak with me. Team discussed possible actions -
•	Cc to speak with GP and find out if they had any concerns
•	Cc to continue telephone contact with Simon
•	Discuss Simon again at next meeting
--
NHS
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighbourhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s
--
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Stain Came?
Back!
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87
EIS case & referral meeting:
I gave feedback on Simon. I reported that he still remained adamant that he did not require mental health services. However, he is happy to speak with me.
Team discussed possible actions -
• cc to speak with GP and find out if they had any concerns
• cc to continue telephone contact with Simon
• discuss Simon again at next meeting

The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
My personal life gets invaded because of their criminal actions!
The occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by
113 and 117 waking me up straight after I feel to slumber by assailing me intentionally by stamping and dropping articles above my head!
Continually, reiterating to flushing the toilet when I am in the bathroom being sick in my toilet because they made me ill!
Debbie bangs when she is drunk with the occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and also Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and continue to Slamming the water tap on and off, causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!
They all mentioned in the addresses of 113 and 111 Burncroft Avenue keep Dropping articles on to their own wooden flooring to make loud banging noises all day and night!
Stain will not stop banging on the kitchen wall with intent of victimising me on a full 24-hour assault!

Disrepair!
The time period the damp and heating issues have gotten left by the Enfield council and the Enfield Homes is unjustified!        
 
Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working on creating a new and up to date Event Incident Control Centre plan and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!
 
Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!   
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!


	06/01/2016
	

	07/01/2016
	

	08/01/2016
	
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
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Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016.
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered Assessing AMHP Sam Curtis. Hospital	Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP / Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
34
On 
08/01/2016 
Goodie received a telephone call from Mr Cordell’s mother. She said that she was concerned about Mr Cordell and said that she had been concerned about him for over a year but would not specify what her concerns were. Goodie phoned Mr Cordell the same day he spoke about conspiracies involving the police and appeared thought disordered and thought about conspiracies.
--
NHS
Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighbourhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s!
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I had a telephone conversation with Simon's mother who expressed concerns about him. Mother appeared angry and frustrated that for over a year she has been seeking help for Simon and she has not been heard or listened to. I tried and failed to get what Simon's mother was concerned about. I asked what risks there were and what prompted her to call about Simon today and did not get much from her. It was difficult to speak with her as she was understandably emotional about his son not being helped. There was someone talking over Simon's mother and made the conversation difficult to follow. Mother said she will be taking the matter with his MP and hang up.
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t/c I spoke with Simon immediately his mother hangs up the phone with me. Simon appeared polite and pleasant to speak with. He asked me how my Xmas and New Year breaks went. He told me that his went ok. However, when I asked "what did Santa bring you" he went completely off tangent and spoke about conspiracies and difficulties with the police. He "rambled" on and appeared to be thought disordered. He also came across a paranoid with delusions about cases, 400 he intends to present to court and win. He told me that he did not need help. He will only allow me to visit him if I came with a colleague and not a doctor. I agreed and I told him that I will call him again on Monday or Tuesday to give him date and time. He denied self-harm or harm to others. There was no apparent evidence of suicidal thoughts.	

--
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On 08.01.16 Goodie received a telephone call from Mr Cordell’s mother. She said that she was concerned about Mr Cordell and said that she had been concerned about him for over a year but would not specify what her concerns were. Goodie phoned Mr Cordell the same day he spoke about conspiracies involving the police and appeared thought disordered and thought about conspiracies.
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I had a telephone conversation with Simon's mother who expressed concerns about him. Mother appeared angry and frustrated that for over a year she has been seeking help for Simon and she has not been heard or listened to. I tried and failed to get what Simon's mother was concerned about. I asked what risks there were and what prompted her to call about Simon today and did not get much from her. It was difficult to speak with her as she was understandably emotional about his son not being helped. There was someone talking over Simon's mother and made the conversation difficult to follow. Mother said she will be taking the matter with his MP and hang u
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t/c I spoke with Simon immediately his mother hangs up the phone with me. Simon appeared polite and pleasant to speak with. He asked me how my Xmas and New Year breaks went. He told me that his went ok. However, when I asked "what did Santa bring you" he went completely off tangent and spoke about conspiracies and difficulties with the police.
He "rambled" on and appeared to be thought disordered. He also came across a paranoid with delusions about cases, 400 he intends to present to court and win. He told me that he did not need help. He will only allow me to visit him if I came with a colleague and not a doctor. I agreed and I told him that I will call him again on Monday or Tuesday to give him date and time. He denied self-harm or harm to others. There was no apparent evidence of suicidal thoughts.


The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
They inhibited me from living a normal family life by victimising me with wicked acts of torture!
The tenants of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by
Waking me up in the morning banging above my head then Jumping up and down on the floor above where ever they can tell that I am present below all day long while slamming the water taps on and of shaking all the water pipes in the building!
117 Slamming the main, communal ingress door closed!
117 and 113 Slamming their own living room, door closed!
117 and 113 Slamming their own bedroom, door closed!
While victimizing me with intent of utilizing the same reiterated items of the building fixtures to have tortures effects on me within my rented habitation is inequitable living circumstances!
Stain keeps banging on the kitchen wall for weeks at a time with intent of victimising me on a full circadian assault!

Disrepair!
Nothing I send to the complaints departments gets addressed fairly and in a timely manner causing me the lack of enjoyment out of my home at no fault of my own and causes my personal property to get damaged as well as my health to go downhill!
 
Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working on creating a new and up to date Event Incident Control Centre plan and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!    
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!
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· [bookmark: _Hlk527916153]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!
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Email Briefly mentioned Simon to Sadra Muschett, Senior Social Worker / AMHP and requested if a joint home visit would be possible for second opinion. Sandra said she was not available however offered to discuss him if needed after a visit with EIP colleague.
--
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Neighbours!
General Public!
Enfield Council / Neighbourhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s


--
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Email: Briefly mentioned Simon to Sandra Muschett, Senior Social Worker / AMHP and requested if a joint home visit would be possible for second opinion.
Sandra said she was not available however offered to discuss him if needed after a visit with EIP colleague.
 
The banging Started
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
Thinking that they will get away with their misplaced behaviour they continued with there be-crazed actions and tease me with their freedom!
The Enfield Homes and the Enfield Council staff aloud the occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by waking me up straight after I feel to slumber by assailing me intentionally by stamping and dropping articles above my head!
Continually, reiterating to flushing the toilet when I am in the bathroom being sick in my toilet because they made me ill!
Debbie bangs when she is drunk with the occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and also Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and continue to Slamming the water tap on and off, causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!
They all mentioned in the addresses of 113 and 111 Burncroft Avenue keep Dropping articles on to their own wooden flooring to make loud banging noises all day and night!
117 - Slamming the main, communal entrance door closed!
117- Slamming their own living room, door closed!
117 - Slamming their own bedroom, door closed!
Stain will not stop banging on the kitchen wall with intent of victimising me on a full 24-hour assault!
 
Disrepair!
I get made into a victim after trying to address the disrepair issuers with my home after contacting the complaints department with then after receiving no fair service!    
 
Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working on creating a new and up to date Event Incident Control Centre plan and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!   
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!
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· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!
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Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis. Hospital	Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
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Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
34
On 
13/01/2016 
Goodie spoke to Mr Cordell to see if he would agree to a home visit that day but said that it was not a convenient time, but he was prepared to have a visit at another time.
--
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Enfield Council / Neighborhood Watch Team / Enfield Homes / Met Police / MP’s!
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t/c I spoke with Simon this morning; it appeared I woke him up from sleep as he sounded sleepy. He was able to hold conversation with me and asked him if it was ok to visit him with colleague who is not a doctor today at 2pm. Simon said that it was not convenient today and asked me to call back tomorrow afternoon to discuss a visit.
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Sandra, senior social worker / AMHP has offered a joint visit with me to see Simon this afternoon at 2pm.
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Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016.
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis. Hospital	Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
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On 13.01.16 Goodie spoke to Mr Cordell to see if he would agree to a home visit that day but said that it was not a convenient time but he was prepared to have a visit at another time. 
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t/c I spoke with Simon this morning; it appeared I woke him up from sleep as he sounded sleepy. He was able to hold conversation with me and asked him if it was ok to visit him with colleague who is not a doctor today at 2pm. Simon said that it was not convenient today and asked me to call back tomorrow afternoon to discuss a visit.
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Sandra, senior social worker / AMHP has offered a joint visit with me to see Simon this afternoon at 2pm.
 
The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
For all the defending I must do for myself against their fraudulent claims they stole my time and made my constructive planned life Worthless!
The tenants of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by
Stain knocked on my letter box and woke me up again this morning, when he is leaving his premises, like a person playing the game called knock down ginger!
Then the Loud and aggressive banging in the bathroom got worse and this got achieved by 117 and 113 tents slamming objects on to the floor with evil intent of criminal actions!
At the nighttime Stain played with his front door locks to try and scare me again!
Debbie bangs when she is drunk with the occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and also Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and continue to Slamming the water tap on and off, causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!
They all mentioned in the addresses of 113 and 111 Burncroft Avenue keep Dropping articles on to their own wooden flooring to make loud banging noises!
Stain banged on the kitchen wall again with intent of victimising me on a full 24-hour assaults!
117 and 113 keep slamming their own living room, window continually opened and closed like to explain a person making competitive beats out aloud!
 
Disrepair!
I try not to get hurt by the way I get forced to stay treated for such a long time within the damp issues that my flat has and even after I find myself holding on to the belief in a better way of living standards to become a reality for me!     
 
Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working on creating a new and up to date Event Incident Control Centre plan and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00! 

Working at Home doing Court Case Defence Work!
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 00:00
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NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY 1-3
NIGHTINGALE ROAD EDMONTON N9 8AT
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